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7:10 p.m
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Good evening, ladies and
gent | enmen. This is a public hearing of the Zoning Conm ssion

of the District of Colunbia for Thursday, March 29, 2001. %%
name is Carol Mtten.

Joining ne this evening are Vice Chairman Anthony
Hood and nmissioners Herb Franklin, John Parsons, and Kwasi
Hol man.

Copies of today's hearing agenda are available to
you and are located to ny left at the rear near the door.

The request before the Zoning Conmmi ssion is for a
map anmendment to rezone the eastern three bl ocks of Connecti cut
Avenue from Nebraska Avenue north to Jocelyn Street from the
existing R5-D district to the R-D district.

Thi s petition was initiated by Advi sory
Nei ghborhood Conmission 3G in an effort to further the
conprehensive plan for that area. This case was originally
scheduled to be heard on February 8, 2001, but was reschedul ed
until today.

Notice of the rescheduled public hearing was
published in the D.C. Register on Decenber 15, 2000, and in the
Washington Tines on Decenber 13, 2000. This hearing will be
conducted in accordance with the provisions of 11 DCMR Section
3021, Rul emaki ng Heari ngs. The order of procedure will be as
fol |l ows: Consi deration of pendi ng noti ons and
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procedural matters, petitioner's case, in this case ANC 3G
reports or statements by the Ofice of Planning and other
public agency representatives, persons testifying in support,
persons testifying in opposition

The following tinme constraints will be adhered to
in this meeting as strictly as possible:

Organi zati ons and corporations and representatives thereof wll
be given five mnutes. Individuals wll be given three
m nut es.

Those presenting testinmony should be brief and
nonrepetitive. If you have a prepared statenment, please give
copies to staff prior to beginning your testinony and orally
present only the highlights.

Al'l persons appearing before the Commi ssion are to
fill out two witness cards. These cards are |ocated near the
door and at the end of each table in front of you. Upon com ng
forward to speak to the Comm ssion, please give both cards to
the reporter sitting to nmy right.

If these guidelines are followed, an adequate
record can be developed in a reasonable length of tine. Please
turn off all beepers and cell phones at this time so as not to
di srupt these proceedings.

M. Bastida, do we have any procedural natters?

MR. BASTIDA: Yes, Madam Chairman. The staff has a
procedural matter. First is the posting tine. The ANC didn't
NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5

post the site until 20 days prior to this hearing. The usual
time is 40 days. The Office of Zoning would |ike -
- the staff would like to point out that we have redundance on
advertisement and the staff had checked with what appeared to
be people in opposition to this case and they are all aware of
the proceedings tonight. Accordingly, the staff would
reconmend that the Commission waive its rules on the 20-day
| ate posting.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Do we need a notion on that or
can we do that by consensus?

MR, BASTIDA: Usually it's done by a notion.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Al'l right.

COWM SSI ONER FRANKLI N: So noved.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:. We have a notion and a second
to waive the posting requirement in this case. All those in
favor, please say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Those opposed?

MR. BASTI DA: Madam Chai rman, the staff will record
the vote five to zero. M. Franklin nmoved it and M. Hood
seconded it. Al'l the remaining Conm ssioners voting in the
affirmative.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MR.  BASTI DA: The second is the ANC in accordance
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to the rules should rule its report 20 days in advance. The
ANC filed it approximately 14 or 15 days in advance. That
requires a waive of the rules of five days to receive the
report into the record.

The staff will note that everybody was aware when
the report of the ANC was filed into the record. | don't think
that any harm has been caused to anybody by the late filing.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Al'l right. If we find that is
the case, we could always | eave the record open.

MR. BASTIDA: That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: We can decide that at the
concl usi on. W would need to waive the timng on the ANC
report.

MR. BASTI DA: Correct.

CHAlI RPERSON M TTEN: Can | have a motion to waive
the --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOQOD: Madam Chair, | make a
notion to waive the time on the ANC report.

COW SSI ONER HOLMAN:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: We have a notion and a second
to waive the timng on the ANC report. Al those in favor,
pl ease say aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Those opposed. M. Basti da.

MR. BASTI DA: Yes. The staff will record the vote
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five to zero. M. Hood noved it and M. Hol man seconded it and
t he remai ni ng Commi ssioners voting in the affirmative.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Anything el se?

MR.  BASTI DA: Yes. The staff would like to point
out that we have received late this evening two notions. One
from the firm of Shaw Pittman and the second is from Dr.
Ri chard Docter.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think it's Charles Docter.

MR.  BASTI DA: Charl es Docter. ['m sorry. The
staff would like to remind the Comri ssioners that this is a
rul emaki ng case and perhaps you want to affirm that. Usual | y
there are no parties or cross-exanm nation in these instances.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: I understand. Maybe this
would be a good tine to clarify that we did have -- the
advertisement included that we would hear this case under
Section 3022 which is the contested case rules and this is
appropriately a rul emaki ng.

Because that's less restrictive, we can proceed
under the rulenmaking provisions of the ordinance and under
those rules there is no party status. I know several people
had submitted requests for party status and there is no cross-
exam nation so we will take the correspondence that we received
under advi senent.

MR. BASTI DA:  Thank you. Staff wants to note that
anybody who applied for a party status was called and |et know
NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

that, in fact, it was a rul emaki ng case.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M . Bast i da.
Anyt hi ng el se?

MR. BASTI DA: No, Madam Chair.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Al'l right.

MS. DWYER: Madam Chair, if | could just address
our notion. Under the Board's -- the Commission's rules a
motion is a prelimnary matter even under a rul emaki ng under
Section 3021.5. W would like the opportunity to address our
notion as a prelimnary matter particularly since the substance
of our notion is to disnmiss the application.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, Ms. Dwyer. I think
that given the timng of our receipt of your request for
di smssal and discussions that the Conmm ssioners had in
executive session prior to this, we would prefer to take your
request under advisenent. If we later would like to take
action on the motion, we will do that. At the nmonent we are
going to defer any action rel ated.

MS. DWYER: Then | would just like to state ny
objection for the record because | think under the rules we are
all owed to address our notion. It is not unusual for notions
to come in as prelimnary matters. One of t he
points of having the opportunity to address it orally is to
allow for discussion of the notion rather than sinply everyone
taking the tine to read it when it may pertain to the nerits of
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the application. W feel that the issues we've raised are
i ssues that should be considered by the Conm ssion before even
proceeding with the testinony this evening.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Before you step away, let ne
just ask Ms. Nagel hout.

If we were to proceed as | had suggested, would we
be acting inconsistently with permitted procedures?

MS.  NAGELHOUT: No, | don't think you would. Ms.
Dwyer has noted her objection and if the Conmi ssion chooses to
take the motion under advi sement, you can do that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Al right.

I would also just like to call attention to a
matter that | just want to caution people about. There is a
case related to the Sunrise Assistant Living Facility. There
is an appeal that has been filed and we wll not hear any
testinony or statenents related to that appeal or the nerits of
t hat .

If you start to stray into that territory, | wll

cut you off because it's likely that one of the people sitting

up here will sit on the BZA for that appeal and we do not want
any ex parte communication to occur. Pl ease just check
yoursel f.

You can nention the facility and we will discuss it

as it is presently allowed by the building pernmit that has been

i ssued and that's the context in which we can discuss it. Wth
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that we'll nove to the petitioner's case, ANC- 3G

| believe the two folks that are going to take
control of the case are Ms. Holnes and M. Bishop. If you
woul d identify yourself for the record.

I think what we would like to do naybe as a guide
for you since you had suggested that you would need about an
hour . We could set the clock for an hour and then you could
use that to nmonitor your tine. You need to turn on the
m crophone. Just turn on the button. That's good.

MS. HOLMES: Yes. ["m Marilyn Hol nes. I'"'m an
Advi sory Nei ghborhood Conmi ssioner in ANC- 3G 07. Wth nme is
Joseph Bi shop. He is the Vice Chair of Advisory Neighborhood
Commi ssion 3G W have both been designated by ANC-3G to
present ANC s position on this application.

Al nbost a year ago the ANC voted to seek a rezoning
for the stretch of property on Connecticut Avenue from Nebraska
to Jocelyn Street. We appreciate very nuch the Zoning
Conmission's wllingness to consider these inportant issues.
They are of great significance to our community and they also
have inplications throughout the city as well and throughout
our broader nei ghborhood.

We have filed a report. I assune you all have
copies of the ANC report? Yes? Yes? Thank you. So | will
not go into any detail about the material that is contained in
the report, but | wuld like to nmake just a few Kkey
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observati ons. Qur petition or application is prenmsed on two
i ssues.

First of all, the fact that the conprehensive |and
use plan for the District of Colunbia provides that this
stretch of property should be noderate density and the current
zoni ng designation is not consistent with that.

W believe because the conprehensive plan is
| egi sl ati ve enactnment and because it includes |anguage wthin
it that requires that the zoning designations be consistent
with it, that the zoning designation should be changed for
t hese reasons.

Secondly, the current zoning designation for this
stretch of property is inconsistent with both the overall goals
and principals of zoning regulation in the District of
Colunbia, and it's also inconsistent with the current use of
the property.

We've attached to the petition, and | respectfully
direct your attention to some of the photographs we've attached
to our petition. The photographs |abeled Attachnent C are
photos of surrounding property adjacent to the stretch of the
property that is in question.

As you can see, these are all one and tw and
three-story edifices. They are |ow density. There are sone
row houses but they are generally fairly low in scale and very
much low in density.
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Turning to Attachment D, you can see that the
exi sting uses of the property in question, the property that we
propose to be down zoned, is of a simlar character.

There are actually two rmuch |arger buildings which,
of course, would be grandfathered but, other than that, the
sweep of property in this area is nuch nore nodest scale and it
is inmportant to the neighborhood, and particularly to the
i medi ate neighbors but to the neighborhood in general that
this area not become a tunnel of nmajor massive apartnent
buil dings that are not consistent with the openness and the
maj esty of Connecticut Avenue in our neighborhood.

I have al so attached to our petition a witness |ist
and a sumuary of the testinony from a nunber of neighbors who
live in houses very close to the area that would be affected by
the down zoning, sone of whom live in property that would, in
fact, be affected by the down zoning.

I would like to turn to ask these neighbors to
provi de their presentations to you at this tine.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

M5. HOLMES: First | would call Ann Page Chiapell a.
She goes by Page. Excuse ne. Page Chiapella.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You need to turn on the
m crophone and then just identify yourself for the record.

MS. CHI APELLA: My nane is Page Chiapell a. I live
at 5126 Nebraska Avenue. I'm president of the Nebraska Avenue
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Nei ghbor hood Associ ati on.

I would Iike to point out that we are talking about
a strip of land that is only 75 feet deep on the nobst northern
bl ock, 60 to 125 feet deep on the nobst southern block, and 175
feet deep in the mddle block

Wth the exception of two high rises, these three
bl ocks share many sinmilarities including narrowness of the R-5-
D zone strip, narrow congested alleys behind the current
residences, and limted on street parking because these are on
rush hour snow energency streets. Connecticut Avenue along the
front and Nebraska Avenue al ong the southern side of one of the
bl ocks.

Nei ghbors and residents of this area wll now
describe the many effects that these elements have on our daily
lives and the nmmjor negative inpact that would occur from
addi ti onal high-density devel opnent along this narrow strip

MS. HOLMES: | would like to ask Martha Thompson to
make her remarks.

MS. THOVPSON: I''m Martha Thonpson and ny home is
| ocated at 5120 Nebraska Avenue N. W, lot 94, square 1989. MWy
home borders the Nebraska Avenue, square 1989 alley at its
entrance closest to Connecticut Avenue.

My concern is if the down-zoning proposal is not
accepted is that the buildings of increased height and density
in the narrow strip of land between the alley and Connecti cut
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Avenue will greatly increase congestion in the narrow
residential alley such that it wll becone conpletely grid
| ocked and resulting danage to my property will increase

Those of us who live in square 1989 share use of
the alley with neighbors who also reside in square 1989 al ong
Connecticut Avenue, Chevy Chase Parkway, Ingomar Place, and
Nebr aska Avenue.

Most often the alley provides the only vehicular
access into and out of our honmes since parking along
Connecticut Avenue and Nebraska is restricted during rush
hours.

Restricted parking compounds alley congestion since
parking for access to our homes is usually from the alley and
not fromon-street parking in front of our homes.

In traveling through the alley to park our cars at
our homes, we have to conpete for alley use with |arge vehicles
which travel through the alley routinely, vehicles providing
collection and distribution services such as city garbage
trucks, privately contracted waste nanagenent trucks, private
school buses, spring water delivery trucks, Fed-Ex trucks, nmi
delivery trucks, repair vans and trucks as they are required to
make vari ous house call repairs and renovations.

Here are sone exanples of the trucks to just give
you an idea of the scale of the trucks and the size of the
al l ey. Waste mmnagenent truck, a garbage truck, and another
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wast e managenment truck. During rush hour traffic is prohibited
from making certain left turns at the Connecticut/Nebraska
i ntersection. Qur narrow alley becones the first
opportunity for traffic to turn around, get back to Connecti cut
Avenue, turn right, and travel north on Connecticut Avenue.
Turning left into the alley from Nebraska Avenue during rush
hour is difficult and adds to congestion both on Nebraska and
in the alley.

Wth the proximty of Mrch, Deal, and W]Ison
schools, children are often picked up by persons who pull their
cars into the alley and wait there for the children to be
pi cked up. This occurs at the entrance to the alley
i medi ately beside ny hone.

Today residences along Connecticut Avenue that
share our alley npstly conform to R-3 zoning. If these
resi dences were replaced with buildings that conform to the
current zone of R-5-D, the alley would becone inpassable.

The alley lightly constructed in the 1920s when
these residences were built is narrow and does not allow two
trucks or vehicles to pass and congestion today is significant.

You can see there is no way. That truck fills up the alley.

Most often as heavy trucks, garbage, recycling,
waste nanagenent, Fed-Ex, school buses, etc., as they nmake
their way through the alley have to trespass on ny brick
parking path to create room to pass as they enter or exit the
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al l ey.

This is right at ny honme, the brick parking. Thi s
is a spring water truck. Consequently there's been danmmge to
ny brick parking floor due to the heavy wei ght and constant use
by these vehicles.

In addition, the alley is so narrow at the
entrance, which at its wdest point is only 17 feet, that
gar bage trucks have to encroach on the grass boul evard in order
to make the turn into the alley.

Vehi cl es have on several occasions knocked down ny
pi cket fence and post at the front corner of ny property
bordering the alley entrance. This just shows you that fence
and the post right there at the narrow entrance.

Because of restricted parking on the streets, often
mai | trucks, Fed-Ex trucks, strangers needing a place to park
will use ny brick driveway for parking as they need it.

In square 1989 the |land between Connecticut Avenue
and the alley is so narrow and the alley so narrow, in sone
pl aces only 14 feet wide, that nmy back fence has been hit many
times as cars enter and exit their parking spaces |ocated
across the alley fromny house.

VWhen | had to have ny back fence replaced, |
installed concrete filled steel posts along ny back fence to
protect it. You can't see the post but you can see this is ny
back fence and the parking across the alley is for the
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resi dences al ong Connecticut Avenue. It's very narrow. They
hit nmy fence and back into it.

These issues of danmage to nmy property arising from
the narrow alley, restricted and |I|imted street parking
creating congestion in the alley would be nmultiplied in direct
proportion to the increase in density if the conprehensive
pl ans requirenent for noderate density is not adopted.

The value of ny property would decrease and the
character of our residential neighborhood would forever be
changed. I inplore you not to nake these matters worse.
Pl ease accept the ANC-3G s recomendations and vote to down
zone these three bl ocks. This will allow these blocks to be
brought in line with the npoderate density as outlined in the
conprehensive plan and as required by city | aw

For purposes of gravity and specificity in ny
remarks, | have omitted |engthy nention of other issues of
i ncreased density and buil di ng hei ght such as increased shadows
cast by higher buildings, their effect on our gardens, |ess
sunlight, on nmelting snow and ice in the alley, increase in rat
popul ation with nore garbage in the alley, and safety; children
pl ayi ng basketball and riding bicycles with increased alley
traffic.

MS.  HOLMES: Thank you, Martha. Is Tim Welsh
avai | abl e?

Tim Welsh is going to discuss the need for alley
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accessibility in the event of energencies.

MR, VEELSH: Do | give these to sonebody now or
later?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Yes, the reporter.

MR,  WELSH: My nanme is Tinmothy Welsh and together
with ny wife, Mary C. Horton, and our three children, we live
at 5122 Nebraska Avenue. Qur house is on the alley behind
Connecticut Avenue and specifically would be affected by any
| arge scale building across the alley fromus.

In all the proposed plans for a building in that
bl ock, our hone is directly across from | oadi ng docks because
we are right at the turning point of the alley.

Due to parking restrictions in our neighborhood, we

cannot park our one car in front of our house. W nust use the

space behind our house on the alley. The alley there is
narr ow. If trucks are parked at the |oading dock, we will be
bl ocked in.

My wife and ny two children suffer from auto inmune
di seases. W have had nmany energency trips to doctors and
hospitals in the last two years.

If a large commercial building existed on the alley
there, there would be delivery trucks for l|inens and food,
repair trucks, electrical, TV, plunbing, etc., garbage trucks,
and frequent noving vans, nmany of these parked for extended
periods of time. Wen we have a nedical energency, we need to
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get out right away. This alley was mt designed for trucks
parked at | oadi ng docks.

In addition, the alley is so narrow these trucks
woul d have difficulty turning around. They woul d be backing
into our small parking space. The current spur enables us room
to turn our car around. Wthout it we'll have trouble doing
just that, turning around.

VWhat will large trucks do? They will nobve into our
space where the kids have a little room for a basketball hoop.
O her children ride bikes in the alley. The danger of
commercial vehicles to the safety of children of a residential
nei ghbor hood shoul d be apparent.

Qur nedical needs nake this concern even greater.
Pl ease do not allow devel opnment of |arge buildings along this
section of Connecticut Avenue. Thanks.

M5. HOLMES: Thank you, Tim

I would like to ask Anastasia Serenmetis to deliver
her remarks conparing the inpact on the alley during
construction of an R 5-D versus a | ower density zoning project.

M5. SEREMETIS: My nane is Anastasia Seremetis. M
husband and | reside at 5142 Nebraska Avenue, N. W, Washi ngton,
D.C., lot 143, square 1989. My testinony consist of a
conpari son between the construction of an R-5-D building to
that of an R2 or R-3 in the sane | ocation.

We have already discussed about the narrowness of
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that strip of |land between Nebraska and Chevy Chase Parkway so
I won't repeat it again. The inpact of construction on the
alley in the i mmedi ate nei ghborhood of an R-5-D building shoul d
be pointed out.

Pl ease consider that (1) during the denplition
stage of 10 houses built during the '30s the encapsul ati on and
di sposal of asbest os, | ead, dust, etc., needs to be
ascert ai ned. (2) The expansion  of spill-over during
construction of a seven-story building is considerable.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ms. Serenetis, |'m just going
to -- | want to make sure that does not represent a specific
bui I di ng.

MS. SEREMETI S: This is generic. That's what |'m
comng down to. This is a generic plan of a building that has
received permssion. |It's just a generic and the existing plan
cones fromthe survey office of the building.

MS. HOLMES: If | could just interject and clarify
that her remarks nmay be applicable to any hypothetical building
of the size that would be permitted in an R-5-D district.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al l right. Go ahead.

COW SSI ONER  HOL MAN: But, Madam Chair, | thought
she said that was a representation of a building that was under
consideration. | thought that was what | heard.

MS. SEREMETI S: This is a generic. It happens to
be a generic plan of a building which is being considered to
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build there. |It's a generic building. It's a generic schene.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Let's do this. Could we just
take that down and try and neke sure your conmments would apply
equally to that entire block front on Connecticut. Okay?

MS. SEREMETI S: But it gives you an idea. As to
any building. Fine.

The nunber one point that | made is still wvalid.
The nunmber two now. The percentage of a |ot occupancy of an R-
5-D building is 75 percent. The footprint is indicated -- as
was indicated in the plan that was renoved fromthere.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Whi ch we've wi ped out of our
m nds.

MS. SEREMETI S: Which you've wiped out of your
m nds. You have to figure | need, though, to have the second
dr awi ng. Can you please turn it around and set up that? |Is
t hat agreeabl e?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's good.

M5. SEREMETIS:  Ckay. Now, that's the building how
it is through the area so we can really designate that
particular area considering it begins, let's say, four down.
One, two, three, four. Even |ower down from about there all
the way to the corner.

Seventy-five percent is the -- well, the basenent
garage and underground facility is even larger than what the
footprint is because it's a very narrow lot and it has to go

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

22

underground for it.

The excavation for the foundation would be mde a
few feet even beyond that. That gives you a huge gaping
excavati on. The need for adequate parking and housing the
engi neering equipnment of a 90-foot high apartnment house or
other R5-D facility requires excavating a w der area than the
al l omwed 75 percent.

The area around the foundation cavern would require
space for cranes, scaffoldings, heavy equipnment, trucks hauling
and |oading and unloading, storing of tools and supplies,
building materials, dunpsters, personnel vehicles, and cranes.

This particular site cannot sustain the scope and caliber of
an activity described above.

In mai ntai ning the nature  of the existing
bui | di ngs, which you see back there in reference to plan No. 2,
it should be noted that the percentage of |ot occupancy wll
remain 40 percent and the height of the buildings 40 feet.
That is three stories high.

Since the footprint is smaller there will be far
nore space remaining within the lot for storing equipnent,
etc., and fewer supplies needed for construction. A choice
energes of renovating, nodernizing, rebuilding dwellings and
flats of |ow or nedium density apartnent houses.

In this case the caliber of the construction
activity will not overpower existing alley and bordering hones.
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There will be smaller scale construction which wll be
| essening the inpact on the nei ghborhood.

Pl ease accept the down zoning recommended by ANC- 3G
in accordance to the conprehensive plan of Connecticut Avenue
and the general character of the nei ghborhood. Thank you very
much, | adies and gentl enen.

MS. HOLMES: Thank you.

Mar sha Murphy and would Dedre Flippan |ike to join
her? No? Ckay.

W had listed also Dedre Flippan as a wtness.
She's not going to be meking a presentation this evening.
Marsha Murphy will be talking about building density and the
need for open space and light in our comunity.

MS. MJRPHY: Good eveni ng. My name is Marsha
Mur phy. My husband and | I|ive at 5229 Connecticut Avenue,
N. W, on the corner of Connecticut and Jennifer Street which is
directly in the area under consideration for down zoning.

For the past seven nmonths | have been living next
door to an R-5-D construction site and |I'm here tonight to
share sone of ny experiences of that.

My nei ghbors and | have experienced first hand nany
of the negative side effects already nentioned here this
eveni ng. Lack of parking, congested or blocked access to the
alley, noise from the sound of the construction, as well as
fromthe nmusic the contractors play while working.
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Envi ronnental changes. The trees which divided our
property were abruptly uprooted w thout notice, and the
pictures | have submitted show what our property |ooked Iike
before and after that occurred.

Change in the aesthetic appeal. The structure
being built behind our unit has now blocked all the natural
sunlight on the second and third floors and has conpletely
el i m nated our view

We have also experienced a |ack of privacy. The
new structure has w ndows which are directly opposite the
preexi sting wi ndows in ny bathroom and hal | way.

However, t he nost di st ur bi ng aspect of my
experience has been the amunt of personal tinme |'ve had to
exert to police the construction occurring next door.

In a perfect world construction would be conducted
in accordance with the city's regulations as specified in the
building permt. However, nmny personal experience has proven
that this is not always the case.

In our unique situation there have been a nunber of
i nconsistencies in the work perforned next door. As we all
know, the city has very linmted resources. Therefore, ny
nei ghbors and | have had to expend a trenendous amunt of tine
and energy to nmonitor the situation including com ng downtown
to obtain a copy of the work pernit, purchasing a copy of the
buil ding plans, studying the plans and the pernit, |earning
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about building and zoning restrictions, and interacting
religiously with city officials to point out inconsistencies,
and to work to ensure the |lawful execution of the proper
regul ati ons.

This has taken a trenendous anobunt of tinme and this
construction is only for a purported addition to a single
famly residence. Larger developnents as allowed under the
current zoning would require exponentially nore attention by
t he nei ghbors.

Should the ANC s down-zoni ng proposal be approved
this would alleviate a huge burden on the neighborhood
residents and allow them to again enjoy the neighborhood
without the threat of potentially inconsistent developnents

bei ng constructed in their backyard.

After eight years of living in the nore densely
popul ated southern corridor of Connecticut Avenue, | noved to
my current residence a little more than two years ago. I was

drawn to this area because of its special charm and character
as envisioned by our city's planners in the conprehensive plan
that was di scussed earlier this evening.

Over cevelopnent is beginning to detract from the
nei ghborhood's el egance and dimnish its appeal. Toni ght |
respectfully request that the ANC s down-zoning proposal be
adopted in order to preserve the integrity of the neighborhood
and to ease the burden on the area residence. Thank you.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

M5. HOLMES: Thank you, Ms. Murphy.

I's Ken Pasmani ck here?

MR. PASMANI CK: Yes, |'m here.

MR. HOLMES: M. Pasmanick is going to talk about
the famly oriented neighborhood, quality of Ilife there,
i mportance of access to sun and sky, and parking availability.

MR. PASMANI CK: Good eveni ng. My nanme is
Kennet h Pasnmani ck. My wife and | noved with our two children
42 years ago to 5227 Chevy Chase Parkway, square No. 1989, |ot
No. 0132. It was a quiet, friendly, easy street. Connecti cut
Avenue, the next street over, had I|ike ours seni-detached
homes, what we now call town houses.

It was also a regul ar neighborhood street. MW wife
is a lifetinme Wshingtonian. We never moved to the suburbs.

She was admissions director at the Georgetown Day School for 33

years. I was the first bassoonist with the National Synphony
Orchestra for 50 years. We have loved our city and have
supported it through all its travails.

We here tonight are the working active population a
city wants. W have watched houses on Connecticut Avenue being
torn down and buil dings going up, the Regency, the Huntington,
and the Jocelyn. It seened fine and appropriate. Now, though,
our resources have been spent and any new | arge buildings wll
sap every inch of the resources which remain.
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Qur street cannot take nmore traffic. Qur alleyways
are travelled and used to capacity. We canme to live in this
Chevy Chase area thinking there would be a place to breathe and

have safe access to our alley, see the sky, walk to school

Additional high rises will change the character of
our community conpletely. W need to put up what was there
before, town houses like the buildings across Connecticut
Avenue where the residents' battle was won. Any  new

construction needs to be consistent with what currently exist
in height and density.

May or Wllians visualized a renaissance for
Washi ngtoni ans, a Washington with |ivable neighborhoods. I'n
the mayor's words, building a city that works for everyone
nei ghbor hood by nei ghbor hood.

| ask for a new and aware | ook at our zoning codes
to make sure they are appropriate for now. A zoning code that
is humane to guard the quality of life for those who have
chosen to have faith in and live in and commit ourselves to
this wonderful city of ours. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MS. HOLMES: Thank you, M. Pasmanick

Courtney Bergeron is going to address the character
of the residential neighborhood, real estate investnent issues,
property resell values if the quality of the neighborhood
changes.
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MS. BERGERON: Good eveni ng. My name is Courtney
Bergeron. | live with my husband Carl at 5138 Nebraska Avenue,
N.W, lot 102, square 1989.

W moved from Chicago to Chevy Case, D.C., in
Novenber 2000. In our search for a home in Wshington we
| ooked at several neighborhoods in the city including AU Park,
Wodly Park, Cleveland Park, and Mount Pleasant. W were
struck by the tenor of the neighborhood in the Nebraska Avenue
area liking the ol der hones that were built with character.

In addition, we liked the mx of comercial and
residential properties that we found in Chevy Chase. W felt
that we could settle there for many years.

We also considered the value of the properties we
| ooked at in our search. Buying a hone was a trenendous
i nvestment for us and, therefore, as many hone buyers are, we
were concerned about the economics of the situation.

We chose our hone because of its character and the
open feel of the neighborhood surrounding it and anticipated
that our value would increase wth tinme because of the
desirable location and neighborhood. We are concerned that
aggressive developnment in our inmediate area wll erode the
val ue of our property.

Down zoning the three-block stretch of Connecticut
Avenue, N W, between Jocelyn Street and Nebraska Avenue will
provide a l|asting guard agai nst over devel opnent of the Chevy
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Chase, D.C. nei ghborhood.

VWhile we welcone appropriate developnent, the
density of devel opnent allowed by an R5-D zoning designation
is out of character with the existing neighborhood. Mking the
choice to down zone these blocks wll preserve the value and
character of Chevy Chase, D.C effectively.

Pl ease nmke your recomendation in support of the
down zoni ng proposed here this evening. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MS. HOLMES: John Frye is going to address safety
issues relating to the alley behind Connecticut Avenue off of

Nebr aska Avenue.

DR. FRYE: Good eveni ng. I'"'m John Frye at 5126
Nebraska Avenue. Al'l that has been said this evening falls
under my concern and | wll sunmarize sonme of that. You have

heard people describe the alley and you m ght have wondered how
it could have been so troubl esone. Let me assure you that it
is.

The | ocal ANC reasoning together with the nei ghbors
saw the problem in the original design of the alley. It was
designed close to Nebraska Avenue with two accesses from
Nebraska Avenue for entrance/exit. The result of this design
left the alley shallow, nore parallel to Nebraska than oval and
qui te narrow.

It was to service only residential housing on
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Connecticut Avenue, Nebraska Avenue, Chevy Chase Rarkway, and
I ngomar Avenue, which it has done with difficulty. Si nce
Nebraska Avenue is a mmjor street, parking is not pernitted on
the street during rush hours making the alley vital to the life
of the conmunity.

Al  the houses on the streets nmentioned have
parking in the alley. In the norning residents |eave for work
as many as two houses per househol d.

About the same tine the school bus picks up children.

Because it is nearly inpossible to enter Nebraska Avenue
during rush hour in the nmorning, a traffic jam often results.
This is bad but it gets worse. The sanitation departnent also
cones into the alley for collection on certain days except
during snow and ice when the alley is not cleared.

During this tine the trash cannot be collected for
as long as three weeks on occasions. Some people get stuck in
the alley in the snow with their neighbors, with the trash
during bad weat her.

W're not trying to be nean or selfish. The all ey
is overcrowded, as safety hazard, and a public relations
ni ght mare. In this alley which serves 51 residential wunits
presently, with difficulty, there has been building proposals
that would add 102 new living units tripling the nunber of
units to be serviced through the alley, 18 wheelers delivering
food and supplies, sanitation trucks picking up trash, and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

31

wor kers entering underground parking facilities through the
al l ey from Nebraska Avenue.

One shutters to think that a fire truck or fire
engine would need to get access to a building in this alley.
The resources are stretched before new proposals to triple the
nunber of living units. It is obvious you can't put 50 pounds
of potatoes in a ten-pound bag. To do so is not only dangerous
but irresponsible.

Over the years there have been various proposals to
build on this strip of property and the conmunity has cone
forward, as it is now, to say it is not safe to build there.
The residents explained their concerns and the devel opers
assured the comunity that their concerns had already been
sol ved or would be resol ved.

I'"'m a psychol ogi st by training and profession. One
of the issues that is inmportant to families, comunities, and
busi nesses, big or small, is safety.

From a psychol ogi cal perspective safety involves a
need people have to live in an environnment that is predictable,
one in which you know how to escape harm and nmaxinm ze health.
This inplies that the people who construct the environnent can
be trusted. Safety and trust are bound together.

The Oxford dictionary defines trust as the reliance
on the truth wthout examn nation. During the history of
proposals for this property, we have been assured that our
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safety concerns have been resol ved. However, upon exam nation
we discovered that this was not true. W have |earned that we
cannot trust our safety, our children's safety, or a neighbor's
safety to others.

I am rem nded of the w sdom of Wody Allen, to
par aphrase, when the lion lays down with the lanmb, the [anb
will not sleep. That's the way we sonetines feel working with
t he devel opers. Again, the down zoning resulted fromthe [|ocal
ANC- 36 and the nei ghborhood reasoni ng together you can't put 50
pounds of potatoes in a 10-pound bag.

Nei t her should you pernmit high density building on
a strip of land that was nmeant to handle single famly
resi dential housing. To do so would be irresponsible. Thank
you.

MS. HOLMES: Thank you, M. Frye.

Now Page Chi apella had sonme additional remarks.

MS. CHI APELLA: I want to thank you again for your
time and | would like to also ask for a clarification because |
had a paragraph that may deal too closely with an application
and | want to stay away from any material .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: If you would like to excise
that from your witten testinony and then hand it in l|ater,
that would be fine.

MS. CHI APELLA: Okay. So I'Il pull that out now
and I'Il pull it out fromthe witten materi al.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MS. CHI APELLA: As you can see, there would be
maj or increases in the density of buildings, population,
traffic, and the need for services in our area. Shadows would
i mpact on nei ghboring property. Snow and ice in these shady
alleys wthout the sun to nelt the snow would cause a
substantial increase in dangerous and icy conditions in the
W nter.

There would be increase in blockage and delay in
residents accessing their hones. A nuisance, at best, but
dangerous during energency situations. In addition, with the
potential for high-density developnent, the alley becones
extrenely attractive to potential devel opers  who have
repeatedly attenpted to close our alley stub or in other ways
i mpi nge on the alley.

The alley stub, the alley that is bordered by
Connecticut Avenue and Nebraska, serves as a nmjor turning-
around spot, pull-off spot for residents, for other vehicles
which can't pass in the narrower parts of the alley. It's used

on a regular basis and provides safety and an ease for traffic.

Also it's used by comuter traffic. VWhen they
can't turn around and nake a left turn at the intersection of
Connecticut and Nebraska, our alley serves as a turn-around
site for them
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And these potential developnent assaults on the
all ey have been a potential -- have been a substantial drain on
nei ghbor hood energy as has al ready been nenti oned.

The applications for alley closings in particular,
and other applications, have had significant errors in them and
DCRA with its limted resources has not been able to adequately
eval uate the projects.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You're not speaking about
anything that's on appeal. Are you?

MS. CHI APELLA: No, |'m not

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Ckay.

MS. CHI APELLA: No. W' ve had repeated instances
so |'m speaki ng of the other instances.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  All right.

MS. CHI APELLA: Okay. In 1988 the city council
defeated a bill to close part of the alley. The bill clainmed
this closing was for safety and to provide green space and
gardening. However, at the same tinme we realized and found out
that there was a proposal for high-density devel opnment. Only
our substantial effort helped defeat this bill which was, as I
said, voted down by the city council.

In 1999 canme another alley closing proposal and the
applicants claimed that this alley was not wuseful for alley
pur poses. You can see that is not true. The alley closing
proposal was stated for the purpose of building 110,000 square
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foot building on the site. That is not the current
application.

The application was initially to be built on the
alley stub that was to be closed. Wth a high-density
devel opnent, that could add close to 7,000 nore square feet to
the size of the building.

That's the end of ny exanples and | wll expunge

any other material that you m ght find inappropriate.

The remapping will substantially ease this burden
on our neighborhood and on the city. It will limt what could
be built in and on our alleys. It will help build trust and a

heal t hy environnent.

Current buildings would be grandfathered in,
current buildings along the strip that may be beyond this
suggested down-zoning level, as would any other potential
bui | di ngs that m ght be grandfathered in.

In addition, using planned urban devel oprments, or
PUDs, future projects could go beyond the limts of strict
zoni ng regul ations. The PUD nechani sm was used for planning a
project at the corner of Mlitary and Connecticut Avenues.
That involved the devel oper, the nei ghborhood, and the city.

This PUD nechanism allows all these groups to work

t oget her. In our case, help has happened. We strongly urge
you to support the remapping proposal. Thank you. %%
materials will cone in shortly. Thank you.
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MS. HOLMES: Conmi ssi oner Bi shop has some remnarks
as wel | .

MR. Bl SHOP: I have a very brief statenent. I
would like to call your attention to the fact that in Novenber
1999 and January of 2000 the mayor held two very large foruns
addressing the quality of the neighborhood.

What we've heard tonight is consistent with what
was stated at that forum protecting, maintaining the beauty
and peace and quality of the neighborhood. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you very mnuch.

MS. HOLMES: Well, it's very tenpting to |look at
the clock there and think | have 17 nore nminutes to try to
persuade you all but I1'Il resist the tenptation. 11l

summari ze as qui ckly as possi bl e.

Qur position at the ANC is that the existence of a
conprehensive | and use plan that designates this property, this
whol e stretch of property as noderate density really is the
only issue that you need to consider

If you take a look, we've provided you wth
excerpts from the conprehensive |and use plan. Mbder at e
density residential land use category is defined on that nap
and for these purposes as including row houses and garden
apartnents as the predominate uses. And it may al so include as
appropriate uses | ow density housing.

The R-5-D district, as you well know, pernits
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buil dings as high as 90 feet with exaggerated floor area ratios
that are completely inconsistent with the characteristics |I've
just described to you. As | said, that should answer the
questi on. It should be adequate to resolve the application
t hat we've nmade.

It's worth pointing out that if we were coning
before you afresh, if we had the opportunity to approach the
Zoning Conmission and say starting from scratch what is the
appropriate zoning for this neighborhood, it's pretty clear
| ooking at the standards that are in the statute, that are in
the zoning regulations, the factors that the Zoning Conmi ssion
is supposed to consider in designating zoning for particular
property, this property would never be designated R 5-D.

The issues that the Zoning Conmi ssion |ooks at,
that the <city council and the nmayor have directed the
Commi ssion to | ook at address really two issues.

First, the regulations are intended to protect and
enhance the city's livability and that considers factors such
as preventing wundo concentration of the population, undue
overcrowding of land, pronotion and distribution of the
popul ati on throughout the area, |essening congestion in the
streets and, | might add, in the alleys as well, and providing
adequate light and air to the residents of the conmunity.

Al so, the regulations are intended to take into
account the character of the respective districts and their
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suitability for use provided in the regul ations.

It's clear from the testinony you ve heard, from
the information that we've submitted to you, that the general
character of this neighborhood is noderate density as described
in the land use plan. It is lowrise, town house, sone row
houses, a few nodest garden style apartnents.

It's also clear that not only the neighboring |and
but the existing land has been developed in a conparable
fashion with only two exceptions, both of which, of course,
woul d be grandfathered in.

So we respectfully request that you consider not
only the conprehensive land use nap. O course, it's been
in effect for 15 years. W think it's time to try to reconcile

the actual zoning with the city's intentions expressed 15 years

ago.

We al so ask that you look at the factors present in
the zoning regulations and, if you do so, |'m confident that
you will reach the sane conclusion that the ANC has, which is

that this area of property needs to be down zoned as we've
recommended. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you.

MS. HOLMES: Anybody have any questions?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's what we're going to go
to next. Maybe you could facilitate getting answers if there's
gquestions that you would find it helpful for some of your
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col | eagues to respond to.

PARTI Cl PANT: Madam Chairman, | would --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Sir, you're going to need to
speak to staff if you have an issue.

PARTI CI PANT: |'ve decided to speak.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: We're going to take persons in
support and in opposition at the conclusion of the hearing.
Thank you.

Any questions for the ANC? Pl ease.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Does anyone know what the
history of that alley stub is? Was it at one point a through
alley that was closed? It seems to me a rather anonal ous
physical conditions in that block. Does anyone have any
hi storical information?

I'"'m just kind of curious as to why -- well, if
there is somebody who will testify later, | would be interested
in knowi ng the history of that rather strange stub.

MS. HOLMES: |1'msorry. W don't seemto have that
information. It certainly has --

M5. SEREMETIS: Marilyn, | do know --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Come forward and speak into
the m crophone, please.

MS. HOLMES: Identify yourself.

MS. SEREMETIS: Anastasia Serenetis.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: W renenber.
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MS. SEREMETI S: I just know about that alley that
it was built around -- it was settled around 1925. It was at
the sane tinme that they were also making the overall plan of
that whol e block that has such a geonetric perfection. That's
all I knowif it's any help to you.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: In other words, you don't
know whet her that at one point went through to the street?

M5. SEREMETIS: No, it never went through.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLIN: It never went through.

M5. SEREMETIS: Yes, it never went through.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: Oh, you know that it never
went through.

MS. SEREMETI S: As far as | know, it never went
t hr ough.

MS. HOLMES: I don't know the history of it but if
you look at the -- | know that's it hard for you to see this
map from this distance but it looks to nme as if some of these
properties that face on Connecticut Avenue, which are the green
houses marked there, would not have any access to the alley at
all if the stub weren't there.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Ch, | see. | see what
you' re saying. Yes.

MS. HOLMES: See how the | and cones along there?

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: Okay. It was sort of
necessary to provide them access it appears.
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COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N:  Thank you very rmuch.
M5. M TTEN:. Any other questions?
VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOQOD: Madam Chair, | had a

question | wanted to ask Ms. Murphy. W have sone pictures.

Ms. McCarthy, | think those are in front of you.
Thank you.

Ms. Murphy, you namy have nentioned this in your
testinmony and | may have missed it. | was trying to understand
the significance -- | was trying to see what your point was.

MS. MURPHY: Ri ght . It's not the cat. Actual |y,
that would be --

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: | figured that much out.

MS. MJRPHY: That was the view of the second story
wi ndow. Those were the trees that were bordering the property.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOQD: Ckay. This was the view
t hat you used to have?

M5. MURPHY: Yes.

MS. HOLMES: And if | could just clarify. Because
an R 5-D zoning doesn't have the sane set backs it, of course,
allows a nuch higher building. The windows in the neighboring
property are going to be obscured and her access to |ight above
will also be elimnated.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: And al so this one here.

M5. MURPHY: Ri ght . That is on the roof deck and
those were the trees that bordered the property. They were
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behi nd the roof.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Those were the trees?

MS.  MURPHY: Those were the trees, yes. And t hen
if you'll notice, there's another picture showi ng the same roof
deck without the trees.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Okay. Thank you.

M5. MURPHY: Sure.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Ms. Hol nes, M. Bishop, the
| ast communication | think we have from you other than tonight
is March 14th. In that letter you cone to the conclusion that
the zoning here could be R5-A, R4, R3. I guess you know
t hat paragraph. Right?

On March 19th we received a report from M. Altman
which you obviously haven't have a chance, at | east
organi zationally, to respond to, |'m sure.

M5. HOLMES: Correct.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Are you famliar with it?

MS. HOLMES: Yes.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: O course, it hasn't been
presented to us yet tonight so |I'm getting ahead of the curve
but is there anyway you could characterize whether your
organi zation mght -- 1| shouldn't call you an organization --
the ANC m ght respond positively to what's in this report?

MS. HOLMES: I have seen the report. O course, |
can't speak for the ANC on an issue that the ANC hasn't
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consi der ed. The report is in nost respects generally
consistent with our recommendation. As | understand it, there
is actually going to be an anmendnent to the March 19th report
present ed. Even with the anmendnment there wll be sone
i nconsi stencies, although it is generally quite simlar to our
recommendati ons.

It's my own personal view as the single nenber ANC
Conmi ssioner in whose jurisdiction all of this property is that
the R-5-B zoning designation which is recomended in that
report is not consistent with noderate density |and use as
defined in the conprehensive land use. It's close but it's not
consi stent .

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Do you think procedurally
that you would like the opportunity for the ANC to take up this
matter at the next neeting and get back to us or how do you
think it would be faster?

MS. HOLMES: Thank you for the opportunity to do
that. We would ask that the record be held open. | understand
that is a procedure that you follow because there are likely to
be other issues raised by other who testify and we would
appreciate the opportunity to testify in addition, or to
provi de additional information.

In addition, | heard the discussion earlier about
the nmotion but | haven't had the curtesy of receiving a copy of
it. There nay as well be matters there that we would be able
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to address in assisting your deliberations.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ms. Holnmes, just to get a
sense of timng, if we were to leave the record open, when
woul d you have your next ANC neeting?

MS. HOLMES: The next ANC neeting is schedul ed for
Monday, April 9th, but | don't know what's on our agenda so |
can't make a commitment that we would be able to address this
but we would certainly nake every effort to do so. That would
be our earliest opportunity, however.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So maybe between now and the
conclusion of the hearing you could be thinking about that
because if we're going to | eave the record open, we're going to
| eave it open for a specified amount of tine.

M5. HOLMES: Ckay. Absolutely.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Hood, did you have any
nore questi ons?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: | just had one question.

Ms. Holnes, you referred to the zoning that you
all would like to see it as -- no, |'m sorry. In the
conprehensive plan it said noderate.

MS. HOLMES: Mbderate density, yes.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Ri ght, noderate density.
I"'mtrying to make sure | frame this question right because |
know what ki nd of answer |'m | ooking for.

MS. HOLMES: Maybe I'Il let you answer it, too.
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VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOQD: Ckay. Let nme answer it
too. No, | won't give an answer. In our zoning regulations R-
5-B is suitable for noderate height and density.

M5. HOLMES: You mean R 5-B carries the designation
noder at e?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOCQD: For the sake of discussion
I think you're requesting either R3, R4, R5-A, R5-B, and
our regulations are suitable. In other words, it matches what
t he conprehensive plan is.

MS. HOLMES: Ri ght . | |l ooked at that nyself and |
haven't had a full opportunity to explore this but | think the
simlarity is that they both use the word noderate but | think
they use it in different ways.

The term as used in the conmprehensive |and use plan
descri bes noderate to mean predoninate uses of row houses and
garden apartnents. |If you look at the actual features of an R
5-B zoning designation, it includes wup to 50-foot-high
buil di ngs which, of course, could be five story in height.
That, to my mind, is inconsistent with garden style apartnents,
town houses, and row houses.

I think that although the use of the term npderate
is simlar, what's described in the conprehensive plan is
noderate density land use category which is then described as
particular forms of residential housing including |owdensity
housi ng. If you then look at the zoning categories,
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the only lowdensity housing categories are R3, R4, and R 5-
A And, of course, R5-B is noderate which is the higher
I evel .

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOCQD: One of ny concerns when |
was | ooking through the materials was, again, in the OP report.
They refer to having mnimal projects or places that exist now
as bei ng nonconform ng.

My concern is, for exanple, hopefully this doesn't
happen, sonething burns down and then the nei ghborhood may be
faced with just Dblight, sonmething sitting there as | was
thinking through this, but | will yield and wait for the Ofice
of Pl anning report.

MS. HOLMES: My understanding is there are only
three structure in this entire stretch of 50 or 60 properties
that woul d be nonconform ng under even an R-5-A designation.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD:  Ckay.

M5. HOLMES: | believe that's true.
VI CE CHAlI RPERSON HOOD: I would hope you see where
I'm goi ng because, for exanple, if you have a fire, | think our

regul ations state certain things and the comunity mnight w nd
up having just something sitting there and not be able to do
anything with it.

MS.  HOLMES: Well, we wunfortunately have that
experience right now.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: ©Oh, so you already
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-- oh, okay.

MS. HOLMES: We do have one hone that was burned

and it hasn't yet been replaced, but certainly we wouldn't want

to see a situation where a home that is currently a three-story

honme is r

repl aced

this area

eplaced with a 10-story one. If it's going to be
it should be replaced with a correspondi ng use.

If a zoning of a higher category is permtted in

, of ~course, we'll be subject to anything being

replaced with a nmuch larger structure, higher structure, nore

dense, hig

her | and use structure.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Have you had a chance to --

well, | guess we did ask this question and it wasn't answered

Have you

had a chance to look at the March 29 report that was

just submitted that | just received?

Pl anni ng.

you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: You nean by the Ofice of

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Office of Planning. Right.

MS. HOLMES: No, | have not.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOCQD: Ckay. We'll wait. Thank

COW SSI ONER FRANKLIN:  Ms. Holnmes, if | could just

ask you one brief question. What is your concept of a garden

apart ment ?

(202) 234-4433

How do you interpret the words garden apartnment?
MS. HOLMES: Low rise. Lowrise with --

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: And how do you interpret
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low rise?

M5. HOLMES: Three stories.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N:  Three stories? Okay.

MS. HOLMES: That's, again, ny personal view. I'm
not speaking for the Conmm ssion.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Any ot her questions?

Thank you very nmuch for your presentation.

M5. HOLMES: Thank you for your attention.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Before we nmove to the report
by the O fice of Planning, | would just like to -- | know a | ot
of people have probably already seen it but there is a sign-up
sheet in the back of the room by the door if you would like to
testify and during the Ofice of Planning Report we wll be
bringing that up so that we can have some structure for the
testinmony by persons in support and opposition so if you
haven't had a chance to sign up, maybe do that in the next few
m nutes and then we will collect that |ist.

["lIl turn to the Ofice of Planning now.

MS. STEI NGASSER: My nane is Jennifer Steingasser
and I'm with the O fice of Planning. When the rezoning case
was first presented to the Ofice of Planning, we were a bit
skeptical as to the level of map anmendnments that we were
willing to make.

As we began to research the project, we started
with the Connecticut Avenue corridor study prepared for the
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Zoni ng Conmi ssion back in the late '80s and presented in 1989.

Granted, it was just a study and not an adopted plan. It did
provide a great deal of background information as to how the
community, the council, and the Zoning Comm ssion at that tine
vi ewed Connecticut Avenue and how it had historically grown
through the city and up to the Maryland |ine.

The npst salient phrase we found was on page 46 of
the study which made reference to the western frontage of this
very area and its designation in the general |and use plan for
noderate density residential. It identified that sane
residential classification as row houses and garden apartnents,
prom nent use, and they also include |ow density residential as
it is today.

The sane paragraph went on to say that the subject
| ocation, the council specifically amended the |and use map
from high density to noderate density in order to reflect the
scale and type of existing devel opnent, |essen the pressures
for redevelopment of the recently constructed town houses on
the west side, and ensure that any in-field devel opnent or
redevel opnent is generally on scale wth the existing
predom nat e devel opnent patterns.

That hit hone very closely. We then went out and
did a great deal of field work viewing the sites, walking the
al l eys, looking at the existing |and use patterns in that area,
and the density and specifically the height of things.
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As we work through the alley systens, we realized
that the land use characteristics were very different up at
this end of Connecticut Avenue. The lots were narrower in
shape. They were shallower in sone areas. The alleys were not
connected in all areas. There was sonme odd dog-|egged alleys
as you see here that provided sole access to the rear of sone
of the residential properties.

In many cases, there may be sone inconsistencies
between the type of devel opnent that could happen under an R-5-
D and the existing R2s and R-1-Bs that abutted these
properties fromthe east and west.

We went through all the basic real estate records
on the properties and got sone basic information on what types
of structures existed on the sites, their current density,
their current heights, heights being estimated from the tax
records based on the fact that npbst of these properties are too
old to be in the city's archives for building pernmts.

Again, we went out |ooking at the alleys and how
these properties related in their current context and what
coul d be devel oped on the site.

As we walked through the different blocks, we
| ooked at them individually taking the first Dblock from
Nebraska to Chevy Chase Parkway being the 5100 block of
Connecticut Avenue and realized it is currently developed with
two story row houses.
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Many have been converted to nultiple units. There
is the one four-story small apartnment building in its in the
md block and this area served by the Ushaped alley that is
presented up here currently. This alley is no nore than 15
feet wide.

In many areas it's further constrained by existing
utility poles that are sitting right on the alley or |eaning
into the alley.

We noved up to the second bl ock being between Chevy
Chase Parkway and Jennifer Sreet and this was the 5200 bl ock
of Connecticut Avenue. The southern half of the block, 60
percent of the block, has two existing high-rise buildings on
it.

The Regency House at 5201 and the Huntington
Apartnments at 5225. They are adjacent to a two and three-story
condom ni um project to their north called Christopher Mews and
the rermainder of the block is developed with row houses of
various densities and | ot occupancies.

This area, though it had high density, high-rise
bui | di ngs had considerably larger |ot depths. It had a nuch
nore extensive alley system that had three points of access.
The parking lot was designed into the alley system so that
there is a great deal of separation between the high rises and
the adjacent |ower-density single-famly detached and sem -
detached units.
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This alley system created a triangular inset that
provided a lot of movenent that reduced conflicts between the
types of uses that were going on in that area.

Moving up to the third block between Jennifer and
Jocelyn Street, the 5300 block, it is also currently devel oped
in a seni-detached row house one being used currently as a
daycare.

The block is also served by a through system that
has three points of access onto Jocelyn, Jennifer, and over to
Chevy Chase Parkway.

We considered these types of situations that were
uni que to each block and then |ooked at the area as a whole.
We then noved to the surroundi ng nei ghborhoods and the adjacent
nei ghbor hoods were predom nately |owdensity residential and
nostly zoned R-2 and R-1-B.

To the north along Connecticut Avenue there is
nore R-5-D which extends up to Livingston Street. Beyond
Li vingston there's the G1 zone. Then south of Nebraska, of
course, is also the nei ghborhood comercial strip of C-1 zoning
which created a | ower height.

After perfornming this kind of field work, we then
| ooked at the existing zoning and the proposed zoning and all
the zonings in between. We |l ooked at the naxi num hei ght
between the |lower R 3 which was requested by the ANC which had
a 40-foot height.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5l

W | ooked at the options in the noderate
designation by zoning which were the R5-B and the R-4 possibly
which provided, again, a 40 to a 50-foot height. Then we
| ooked also at the R5-C, R5-Ds which went between 60 and 90
hi gh.

We | ooked at the | ot occupancy which is the percent
of the lot that is covered by structure and conpared that
between the zones and what was currently on the |ot and what
coul d be projected.

We | ooked at the available floor area ratio and did
a rough cal cul ation of the rear and side yards. Again, sone of
our figures were estimates. We were working off some very old
maps, especially regarding the rear and side yards.

W also looked at the matter of |ot uses and the
speci al exception uses that were printed in these zones not
wanting to necessarily affect any of the potential |and use
that could be associated but focusing nore on the bul k, height,
and massing issue and how that would affect the neighborhood
W felt that the land uses were fairly conpatible within the
residential context and the special exception uses that were
provi ded.

Then we took this information and started scouring
the conprehensive plan and we found many repeated references to
the need and obligation for consi stency between the
conprehensi ve plan and the zoning.
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Section 5-414 of the D.C. Code requires that zoning
maps and regulations and anendnents thereto shall not be
i nconsistent with the conprehensive plan. W kept that in mind
as we |ooked through the other sections of the conprehensive
pl an.

We went through the various sections of the plan
i ncluding the urban design elenent which enphases the need to
enphasi ze nei ghborhood identity and provide new structures that
al so enphasize nei ghborhood identity while functionally
efficient. They encourage building massing and scale and new
devel opnent to be sensitive to establish patterns.

We found references to stabilizing characters of
nei ghbor hoods by protecting them through new devel opnent and
renovati on adjacent to areas that are stable which are also
conpatible in scale and character

W found references to encouraging in-field
devel opnents and that they be conplinmentary to the established
character of the existing neighborhoods.

Under the |land use areas we found statenents about
conservation and maintenance of established neighborhoods
through strict application of zoning, housing, and building
codes, and the generally accepted |evel of existing densities
and hei ght.

Moving to the Ward 3 plan in the conprehensive
pl an, we found even nore references to the overall desires of
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Ward 3 and the adoption by the city council to nmintaining |and
use designations to protecting the existing |owscale density
and character of Ward 3, and to relating design elements to
t hese nei ghbor hoods.

There are references, again, through I|and use,
urban design elenents, urban design econom c devel opnent, and
just mjor themes of the ward, several of which reflected
directly to existing neighborhoods being conpatible wth
adj acent hei ght, scale, massing, and bul k.

In particular, the land use policies of Section
1409.2 of the Ward 3 plan specify that one of their |and use
policies is to elimnate existing and potential conflicts
between | and use and transportation facilities and correct or
pr event i nconsi stenci es bet ween zoni ng and I and use
desi gnations of the conprehensive plan

Taking all that into account and visiting the site
one last time, it becane apparent that an R5-D was, indeed
i nconsistent with the conprehensive plan and we then set about
trying to find the appropriate map amendnent that would bring
this area into consistencies and not be inconsistent as
requi red by the D.C. Code.

We worked through various scenarios originally
trying to acknow edge these two existing high-rise buildings
and not increase the nonconformities which is also an
objective. That was our original proposal. Taking the area in
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three bl ocks from Nebraska to Chevy Chase we suggested an R-5-B
whi ch would give a 50-foot height gives a 1.8 FAR and we felt
by zoning definition that is a noderate density. W felt that
was not inconsistent wth the conprehensive plan, and it
recogni zed the fact that Connecticut Avenue and Nebraska Avenue
were, indeed, major arterial roads and that density is usually
recogni zed as appropriate along those type of corridors.

Movi ng north between Chevy Case and Jennifer, the

|arger part, we recoghized that this area was sonmewhat
different. It did have the |arger deeper |lots. It had the
nost extensive alley. It had the parking integrated in as a

separation of |land uses and we're trying to recognize that they
exi st ed.

We thought if we |ook at these as a conprehensive
unit of three blocks, perhaps we can |leave these at their
current R-5-D zoning. As they are now, they are already
nonconform ng under the R5-D and we didn't want to increase
that necessarily.

Looking north from that point on, we went through
the Christopher Mews and the existing row houses and attached
units and felt that R-4 was a consistent zone there. It
provided a little bit nmore density than the R3 recognizing
that we wanted to recommend that. That was our original
recommendat i on.

After we worked through it again and reconsidered
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the obligation of that consistency requirenent in the D.C. hone
rule, we have since revised our reconmendation and would
recommend that the Regency House at 5201 and Huntington at 5225
al so be zoned R5-B so that the overall three bl ocks regardl ess
of whether they are |looked at as a unit or as separate bl ocks
woul d al | three individually Dbe consistent with the
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

Qur final recomendation is that the squares 1989
lots 44 through 57, which are Nebraska to Chevy Chase, be
anmended to reflect the R5-B zoning designation, that |ot 68
and 801 of square 1874, which were the two addresses | just
mentioned, also be anended to reflect the R5-B zone district.

And that the remaining lots be anmended to reflect the R4 |ow

to noderate zoni ng designation

MR.  ALTMAN: I just have a brief concluding renmark
to sort of put some of this in context. The issue, | think
before us, as you said, Chairman, is not about a specific
proj ect. It's not about the conplications of a specific

project whether that's for a project or against a project.

The question here really is one of a clear issue of
principle and to whether we were going to be consistent wth
the conprehensive plan. OQur mandate in the Ofice of Planning,
what we're bringing to you, is to ensure that the conprehensive
pl an acconplishes its legislative nmandate as recognized in D.C
| aw which is very clear
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It says, and | quote, "The purposes of the District
el ements of the conprehensive plan for the national capitol are
to guide executive and legislative decisions and to guide
private and public devel opment in order to achieve district and

comunity goals."

It furthernore states that, "Zoning mps and
regul ations shall not be inconsistent with the conprehensive
plan. ™ We took that as sort of the basic guideline for this

for what is before you today. For a long tinme we've known that
one of the issues has been adherence to the conprehensive plan

| certainly hear that throughout the <city as being a
significant issue for comunities.

In this case we |ooked and both the map and the
text, as you've heard in our report, showed us that there was a
clear inconsistency here between the conprehensive plan and
current zoning regulations and that, therefore, those needed to
be made consi stent.

That's why | think the issue here is not sinply one
of is it a down zoning or not. The real question here is one
of consistency and principle. | think that is the issue we are
really bringing before you today.

VWhen we | ooked and saw what Jennifer pointed out as
we went through and anal yzed this case is how do we, on the one
hand, recognize that, vyes, it is a corridor, but that even
though it is a corridor, it is very clear that the conp. plan
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guidance on this for Jlow and noderate density and the
particular circunstances of why this conprehensive plan
anmendnent for these blocks was proposed advocated and adopted
by the city council.

So our obligation was very clear which is to
support the ANC s position for consistency so that it will now
be consistent. | think that really to very clearly | ook at the
question of this is one of how interpretation of the
conprehensive plan and adherence to the conprehensive plan,
which we believe is very inportant and inportant to overall
planning in the city and, t herefore, we reached the
recommendati on before you and, as Jennifer said in our amended
recommendati on, because we felt that it was inmportant to be
consi stent across the board.

Therefore, we |ooked at those two parcels where

even though we wanted to |imt nonconformng properties, |
think there, as was pointed out, only two or three -- | don't
renmenber the nunmber -- of nonconforming properties and,

therefore, the issue of consistency becanme paranpbunt to us and
that's why the reconmendati on before you in support of it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Any questions for
the O fice of Planning?

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOCQD: I just had a question for
M. Al tmn.

M. Altman, | know that this comunity obviously in
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the way they presented the case tonight actually knew the
issues with the conp. plan and the zoning regul ati ons and down
zone. Qobviously, this is just throughout the city and other
pl aces, | believe. I'mjust going out on a linmb with this.

Is the Ofice of Planning working through the new
pl anning coordinators and working with other comunities who
may not be as well versed in these kinds of issues where the
nei ghbor hood at sonme point is slowy but surely getting gobbl ed
up?

MR.  ALTMAN: One of the -- that's why this was an
i mportant point to us because as part of the neighborhood
planning initiative, one of the things we are doing is starting
out in the premse of the conprehensive plan in the city and
usi ng that and both educati ng peopl e about what that is if they
don't know.

Many comunities have spent a lot of tinme and
| abored on the conprehensive plan so they, in fact, are
educating us about it. Some places we are using that as a
basis and distributing that to people. There is a conp. plan
anmendnent cycle that will be soon before us within the next

year where we need to examne is the conp. plan still current.

Are there issues where there need to be anendnents,
and preparing people for that process as we take a fresh | ook
at it. Until such tinme, we felt that you have to | ook at what
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the existing conprehensive plan |anguage is and take that as
t he overall guidance for |and use decisions in the city.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Thank you.

MS.  McCARTHY: Plus, M. Hood, | think we should
also add that there is an interesting sequence of events with
regard to the zoning in this area because the conp. plan was
adopted in 1984.

In 1986 the rezoning request was brought to zone
the west side of Connecticut Avenue in this area R3 to be
consistent with the designation in the conprehensive plan and
that is the Connecticut Avenue corridor study which you have
before you.

In that case, the Ofice of Planning, having two
different cases initiated, said, "Let's do an analysis of the
entire length of Connecticut Avenue and let's elimnate any
i nconsi stenci es between the conprehensive plan and the zoning
on the site." That was why the west side was down zoned. At
the time the Jland use designation on the east side of
Connecticut Avenue was a hi gher density designation.

It was then in response to that that the citizens
went back to the council and asked them at a subsequent conp.
pl an amendment cycle to change the |and use designation on the
east side to make that a | ower density.

Because there had already been that conprehensive
rezoni ng of Connecticut Avenue and that had been such a nassive
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effort on the part of the Ofice of Planning, we never did
revisit that area. We generally do try to look for
consi stency and, in fact, subsequent to the 1989 anendnents,
the Office of Planning did do a fairly extensive zoning
consi stency effort.

As you know, we are about to enmbark on a zoning
consi stency effort in conjunction with the amendnents that were
made on Decenber 28th, | think, of 1998. W have been studying
those anendnents and |ooking and prioritizing which ones to
begin with.

As you know, we've already begun with sone |like the
canpus plan anendnents. But certainly we try to be really
conscious of the need to exam ne that zoning to nake sure that
it is consistent but it is something that -- it's a big city
and there's lots of conplicated zoning so we're doing the best
we can to try to keep it up to date.

MR,  ALTMAN: I would just add that in nmany cases
the conprehensive plan has difference guidance. VWhen we
eval uated the petition before us, this seemed very clear. I
mean, the map was very clear. The studies leading to it were
very clear. There was a lot of, you know, thought and |and use
anal ysis behind it that led to this.

VI CE CHAI RPERSON HOOD: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Frankl i n.

COWM SSI ONER FRANKLI N: What in OP's view is the
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meani ng of the phrase garden apartnents?

MS.  STElI NGASSER: In nmy view, M. Franklin, it
would be a lowrise, lowdensity apartnent, what you night
refer to also as a wal k-up, maybe three to four floors.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: But the R5-B zone permts
buil dings at a height of 50 feet. |Is that correct?

MS. STEI NGASSER: Yes, sir.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: In your view, how nany
floors would that inply?

MS. STEINGASSER: It could be anywhere between four
to five.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLIN: Is that in your view?

MS. STEI NGASSER: Not counting the pitch of the
roof .

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Okay. In comon parlance
t hat woul d be considered a garden apartnent?

MS. STEINGASSER: | believe so. Yes, sir.

VS. Mc CARTHY: The upper l[imts of garden
apartnents.

COVMM SSI ONER FRANKLIN:  The upper linit. Right.

MS. M CARTHY: Sort of the sun flower garden
apart nment.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: Per haps when t he
conmprehensive plan gets reviewed, the term nol ogy can be nade a
little bit nore specific.
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MS. Mo CARTHY: It makes sense because garden
apartments is typically -- that phrase is typically thought of
nore as a suburban housi ng type.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: That's what | was going to
say. It's a suburban phrase. But there are gardens in the
city, too, | guess.

What we've heard tonight strikes me in terns of the
transportation situation in the alley as totally unacceptable
under current conditions. Has the Departnent of Transportation
ever, to your know edge, |ooked at this situation?

Let ne ask you this just from the basis of your
general know edge. |s there sone regulatory approach to trying
to give these people sone relief from what is really a very
unacceptable condition in the alley. It seens to me that that

condition is going to be exacerbated by whatever is devel oped

in the green lots. [It's a very anonal ous condition
MS. M CARTHY: It is very anonalous. Wth the
parking restrictions on Nebraska Avenue and Connecticut, it

makes people in the 5100 block and in that entire square
extrenely dependent on that alley because the utility pole is
no nore than 14 feet at the northern entry.

It's closer to 11 feet at the southern point in the
nost narrow sections. W did bring it to the attention of the
Department of Public Works. We recomended for the project
that was contenplated there that at least the utility pole be
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nmoved and that any |oading or dunpsters be pushed into the
buil ding or as far back as possible fromthe alley.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: Do you have an opinion as
to whether the alley that is now a stub were to be extended to
Chevy Chase Parkway, that would provide sone escape valve, so
to speak?

MS. M CARTHY: Yes, we thought that we recomended
that be done because having gone to this vicinity at rush hour,
the traffic that's going west bound on Nebraska, first of all,
it's comng up a fairly steep slope to get up to Connecticut
where the sight lines aren't great in terns of feeling
confident of clearing the intersection.

Just with the volume of traffic, the traffic
especially at rush hour is frequently backed up down Nebraska
Avenue east of Connecticut. It neans that coming out of the
north part of that alley is very difficult.

Certainly, virtually inpossible to go left and turn
right when you've got cars stacked wup back from the
intersection is also extrenely difficult. Having the ability
to get out onto Chevy Chase Parkway we though would at | east
aneliorate the situation somewhat and provide sone other
alternatives.

MR.  ALTMAN: The only thing I want to say is we
clearly looked at the -- well, let me take a different view
Even if you were to correct the alley situation, it is still,
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from our perspective, it doesn't change the fact of what really
the principal issue was of the consistency wth the
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

Even if one were to make the change to the alley,
which |I'm not suggesting you shouldn't in terns of relief to
t he nei ghborhood and what the clear inmpact is in terms of
access and what density could do with respect to congestion,
that still wouldn't change the fact that the conprehensive plan
gave such a clear interpretation.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: I don't nean to inply
ot herwi se, M. Altnan. Certainly extending the alley wouldn't
obviate the need to be consistent. | can see there's a problem
even if you extended the alley with people nmaking a right turn
out of Chevy Chase Parkway from Connecticut and they tend to be
going at a fairly rapid pace. They woul d suddenly cone upon
you as you were exiting the alley and that, in itself, would be
somewhat problematic. Thank you.

CHAl RPERSON M TTEN: M. Parson?

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: No, thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. I just had a few
guesti ons. In the set-down report fromthe O fice of Planning,
it was indicated that there would be referrals made to Public
Wrks, fire and energency, nedical services, netropolitan
police, and DHCD. Were those referrals made and was there any
response?
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MS. STEI NGASSER: They were made and there was no
response. We doubl ed checked with the Departnment of Public
Wor ks because of the transportation system and their statenent
was that it was a down zoning. It was a proposal to reduce the
density and, therefore, they didn't anticipate having any
objection to it. They haven't provided anything in witing.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al right. And could you
state for the record why nonconform ng uses are undesirabl e?

MS.  McCARTHY: In general when you are doing a
rezoning, if there are no other factors |ike an inconsistency
with the conprehensive plan -- | nmean, always when you're
| ooking at a map anmendrment you | ook to nmake the -- you | ook at
the character of the area surrounding it and you |ook at conp.
pl an gui dance. All other things being equal, if those
issues can be dealt with in the proposed rezoning, then you
ook to -- as part of your overall calculation you |look to see
what uses will be made nonconform ng.

If those uses were conform ng under the existing
zoning, or if they were built as matter-of-right uses at the
time, then nonconformty does place certain restrictions on
those buildings in terns of if they were to burn to the ground
and reconstruction is nmore than 75 percent of the value of the
structure, they are limted in their ability to be -- they
cannot be rebuilt to the previous density. They have to be
rebuilt only to conformwith the zoning that is in place then.
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G ven that, that represents a potential hardship
to the owner, you try to mnimze the nonconformty if that's
possi bl e. That is one consideration but the overriding
consideration is what kind of guidance have you received from
the conprehensive plan and what is the inpact of any proposed
rezoning on the character of the neighborhood that wll be
affected and the character of the neighborhood inmediately
adj acent .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. I want you to
answer this question first wthout taking into consideration
nonconform ng uses that will be created.

I understood Ms. Steingasser to say that the Dbl ock
between -- let me get my map out -- the block between Chevy
Chase Parkway and Jennifer Street has better service from the
all ey system because of the access points and the depth of the
land that is fronting on Connecticut Avenue is greater than,
say, the block to the south in square 1989.

I"m asking this as sort of a relative question from
square 1874 and specifically lots 61 and 801 and then the bl ock
to the south in square 1989.

It seens to nme those lots could bear a higher --
rel ati vely speaking they could bear a higher density within the
noderate range than could the lots in square 1989. It seenms to
me that some distinction is warranted based on what M.
St ei ngasser descri bed. I was wondering why there is not a
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di stinction being nade now.

VS. Mc CARTHY: As you know, we made that
distinction initially in our report. The access issues are
definitely better here because you can see the triangle at this
poi nt . That is basically a small -- such a small triangle of
all eys behind there that it pretty precludes any devel opnment on
that triangle so that it creates -- that helps create the
buffer between that and the |ower density houses behind the
apartnent buil di ngs.

The apartment buildings as they are currently
structured have surface parking in the rear that also helps
create a buffer in the back of those buil dings.

Qur initial inclination was you've got nuch better
circulation access. You've got sonewhat deeper lots --
somewhat deeper |ots. Wth the way that the apartnent
bui l di ngs are structured, you' ve got a better buffer because of
the lot, the | ot occupancy, and where the parking is.

VWen issues were raised about the consistency of
carving that out and we began to | ook at those issues and | ook
at the conprehensive plan guidance and try to figure out, well
nonconformty is sonething that you want to avoid but the conp.
plan is the comp. plan and the law says you can't be
i nconsi stent.

W also realized they are not great buildings.
They were not expensively constructed. They may be nearing
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their useful life or maybe within the next 10 years or 15 years
reaching the end of their useful life.

Wre we to leave those R-5-D, there was no
guarantee that when they were reconstructed, they would be
reconstructed with surface parking in the rear with the kind of
set backs that the alleys nmight not be closed.

There would be the same sort of natural buffering
that is provided -- not natural but the same sort of buffering
that exist there now may not be replicated were those buil dings
to be redone.

The nore that we thought of it, it made sense to
obey the overall guidance of not being inconsistent with the
conp. plan and to recognize that the present situation may not
be replicated if they were rebuilt or if additions were nade to
them and, therefore, we ought to include them in the R5-B
category as well.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And | understand all that. I
guess I'll just be more direct about what |I'm driving at which
is why not R4 in square 1989 given that seens to have -- |
mean, if you are recomending on lot 61 and 801 in 1974 if
you're reconmmending R5-B and you have R4 to the north -- you
are recommending R4 to the north because that is constrained
in a simlar way to square 1989, then why not R4 down there?
Maybe | m ssed sonething in Ms. Steingasser's presentation but
if you could clarify that for ne.
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MS. STEINGASSER: At this corner we recogni zed that
Nebraska and Connecticut Avenue was an intersection of major
arterials and that commonly has a slightly higher density. It
provided a transition from the commrercial developrment on the

south of height that kind of worked up and maintained a little

bit of the flow of Connecticut Avenue. W felt that was a
prom nent corner that a little higher density could be
sust ai ned.

MS. M CARTHY: Ri ght . But we didn't feel -- we

don't feel strongly that needs to be R5-B. W were trying to
accommodate the fact that those were two fairly rmgjor
arterials. But we were conscious of the fact that because of
the circulation in that alley and the situation with that bl ock
therefore being so nuch worse than any of the other bl ocks,
that a good argunent could be made for R- 4 as well.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Per haps you could -- there's
probably sone photographs or sonething but the C1 that is
south of Nebraska Avenue has a 40-foot height limt and | don't
know if there are existing buildings that exceed that but |

suppose there may be taller buildings on the west side of

Connecticut Avenue between Nebraska and Harrison, | think it
is. I'mjust curious about --

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: It's directly across the street
at 5101.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ckay. We're not going to take
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any comments fromthe audi ence.

MS. Mo CARTHY: Bet ween Nebraska and Chevy Chase
Par kway. On the west side between Nebraska and Chevy Chase
Par kway .

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes, that's where it is.
Thanks.

VS. Mc CARTHY: There are taller apart ment
bui | di ngs, yes. That's right. That was another thing that we
had | ooked at, that there was R5-D -- it is R5-D across the
street and there were Rb5-D type apartnent buildings |ocated
i medi ately across the street fromthat square.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: So just to repeat what |
thought | heard you say a minute ago, which is you're not
unfavorably disposed to R-5 in square 1989?

MS. M CARTHY: Ri ght . R 4 woul d be nore responsive
to the constrained transportation situation in that square. R-
5-B was nmore responsive to the nature of the arterials
surrounding there. | think one could nake a case for either of
t hose zoni ng desi gnati ons.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Conundrum is the |anguage
in the conp. plan which calls for noderate density. R4 is
generally | ow density.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Al t hough we have a range of --

COWM SSI ONER FRANKLIN:  There is a range. Right.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: I think we have a range
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because as we well know, the conprehensive plan does not
dictate the zoning. We well know that.
COW SSI ONER FRANKLIN:  The specific site zoning.
CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Yes. Any ot her questions for
the O fice of Planning? Thank you very mruch.

I"m going to call folks up in panels of three to

the extent that that works with my list here. I will call for
persons in support first. April Wnes, M. Serenetis, Patrick
Grogan. | have a G Serenetis.

If I call your name and you don't wish to testify

and you just signed in, then just ignore ne and don't cone
forward. Now we'll see if we can get John G Il to come forward
if he wants to testify. John GII. There we go.

Each of you will testify and then after all three
have gone, then we'll ask for questions from the Conm ssioners
if you don't m nd.

Ms. Wnes. You need to turn on the m crophone.

M5, W MES: April W nes. | recently moved from
5113 Connecticut Avenue which is scheduled to be denolished.
Up to six of us lived in the house and we were forced to vacate
and it was disruptive to ny life.

It was affordable housing so I'"'min support of R3
or R4, the | owest density possible. The house | rented a room
from was very affordable. It wasn't the npbst beautiful house
but it was a hone. That's all | want to say.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

74

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. If you could just
hol d your seat until we take questions.

M. G ogan.

MR, GROGAN: My name is Patrick G ogan. I'm a
denti st at the corner of Connecticut and Nebraska Avenues.

Being both a business and property owner which
woul d be adversely affected by the over devel opnent of square
1989, |1've cone to speak on behalf of the down zoning.

|  purchased ny property on the 5,000 block of
Connecticut Avenue because of restrictive covenants which were
in effect on the 5100 bl ock. | have both lived and worked on
both sides of Nebraska Avenue.

Basically, it's ny opinion that the 5100 bl ock has
not been developed previously because of these restrictive
covenants that were placed on it by Chevy Chase Land Conpany in
1925.

Covenants wusually, from what | understand, are
pl aced on properties in an act of reciprocity. That is, Chevy
Chase Land Conpany got to devel op another parcel in exchange
for keeping square 1989 being single fam |y hones.

The down zoning would be consistent wth the
exi sting covenants which Iimt this property to residential use
only without any commercial use avail abl e.

The existing R5-D zoning has basically fostered a
continual disrepair of this block, while at the same tine
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enticing a procession of developers to come in and try to
develop it. The R 5-D zoning has, in essence, been the carrot
on the stick.

The down zoning would bring both the incentive for
the restoration of this block and act as a barrier to further
attenpts of the misuse of this land. Likew se, the down zoning
would keep the citizens from having to civilly enforce the
covenants.

It is time that the zoning be nmade consistent with
the covenants. Until then the burden of keeping the comrercial
devel opnents out will be unduly placed on the citizens who will
have to civilly defend the covenants placed on the [and back in
1925.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  You have another minute if you
weren't ready to stop.

MR. GROGAN: That's okay. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: It took nme by surprise, too.

M. GII.

MR, G LL: Good eveni ng. My nane is John W G|
and | appear here in favor of case No. 0023P. I am the
managi ng nenber of Con Ed LLC which owns property 5015
Connecticut Avenue all the way through to 5031 Connecticut
Avenue, N.W Qur property is located i mediately south of the
bl ock which is under consideration for rezoning.

First, let me say that | am very interested in
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zoning matters here in the District of Colunbia. | ama fornmer
chairman of the GCeorgetown and Spring Valley Wesley Heights
Citizens Association zoning comittees. I  know what good
zoning can do for the city.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. GIl, I'"'m just going to
interrupt you here and we're not going to penalize you on the
time for the interruption but, with the help of M. Hol man,
took a look at the latter part of your testinony and |I'm going
to ask you not to nmke reference to any of your objections to
the Sunrise Facility.

MR, G LL: Al right. Sure. [I'll be glad to.

VWhen ny son, Nicholas, and | purchased our property
on Connecticut Avenue we took into consideration the fact that
the parking in the area was good. Even though we have a |arge
parking area in the rear of our stores, in the 10 or so years
since we purchased the property, we have noticed a trenendous
increase in cars on our |lot and on the streets nearby.

This is already having a harnful effect on our
mer chants' busi ness. If the new zoning goes into effect, it
will only make the parking situation worse.

This is tough on ne here. W heard that there were
covenants on the lots to the north of our property when we
bought our property and that is why the houses renmi ned as they
are.

W know of a case further up Connecticut Avenue
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where soneone denolished the houses and then wanted to build a
new apartment buil ding but was stopped because of a covenant so
we felt safe and that our parking would remain plentiful which
is so inportant to our nerchants.

Qur neighbors and the ANC are correct in asking the
conmi ssion to down zone the Connecticut Avenue frontage of
square 1989 from R5-D to R3 because it was wong zoning in
the first place. The idea of zoning a small sliver on this
block to pernmit a gigantic building 90 feet tall with an FAR of
3.5 is just a big mstake. W nust correct the m stake now.

Because nmy office is in CGeorgetown, | am famliar
with how an attractive row of town houses would [ook on this
bl ock. These houses woul d not depreciate the val ue of the rest
of the houses on the block as would a contenplated building if
the building were zoned under an R-5-D zoning.

You've cut me down to nothing here. Tonight we are
asking you to rezone the Connecticut Avenue frontage of square
1989 from R5-D to R3. This zoning will keep this part of
Connecticut Avenue a pleasant upscal e nei ghborhood and not turn
it into a carron of high rises.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Your tine is up so | need you
to just --

MR, G LL: Have | used it up?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: It goes fast.
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MR, G LL: Okay. I would like to nmaybe clear one
poi nt, though. You were talking about the next block, the 5000
bl ock, and the question was were there any taller buildings in
that block and there are not. Qur zoning is G1 which is 40
feet high which is about as |low as you can get for conmercial.

In other words, the things we have on our property, which the
gquestion also cane up, are all one story. That's all they are,
just one story.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

MR 4 LL: Very |ow density. It's an attractive
nei ghborhood and, believe nme, iif it were rezoned R-4, and
that's what |'m hearing, that would be a good answer.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN. Thank you, M. GII.

MR. G LL: Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: And now we mght have a few
guestions from the Commission so if you wll just take your
seat for a minute.

Any questions for this panel?

I just want to mmke sure | understood, M. G ogan.

I got handed sonething but |I'm not sure who provided it to us.
Are you saying that the property that is in square 1989 that
is the subject of this rezoning request is subject to these
restrictive covenants?

MR. CROGAN. That is correct.

MR, G LL: Oh, that was nmy information that | gave
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you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. Thank you.

I need you to put your mc. on, M. G ogan.

MR, GROGAN: Yes, that's correct. | have a copy of
the covenants here that basically says that it can never be
used for any commercial purpose and that it has to be detached,
sem -detached, or houses in groups of no nore than three.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. Thank you.

MR, G LL: And you have a copy of that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M. GII. I think
we' re done. Thank you very rmuch.

MS. McCARTHY: Madam Chair, ould we just ask a
clarifying question about that? It refers to |lot nunbers that
aren't the same as the ones that were |listed on our based atlas
which | assune neans that they were re-subdivided |ater. I's
that the case? Wre these al ong Connecticut?

MR. G LL: Those were earlier |ot nunbers.

MS. Mo CARTHY: But they were along Connecticut,
that portion of it?

MR. GROGAN: The 24 through 29 designations were on

the 1925 designations which canme from the |and records. Lat er

desi gnations designate them 44 through -- |I'm not sure, 58 or
sonet hi ng.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. GIl, I'm going to ask
that if you want us to have -- we're going to take this witten
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testinmony and we're going to just set it aside but if you would
like to correct it to renobve those things that we prefer you
not to speak about this evening, we'll take your witten
submission if you want to revise it. All right?

MR G LL: [I'lIl be glad to do that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you. Thank you all very
nmuch.

Any other persons in support that maybe didn't nake
it onto our witness list? Are you in support? Sorry, | mght
have somehow m ssed you. Pl ease come forward. Say your nane

for the record.

MS. KOVNER: My name is Karissa Kovner. I live at
3711 Harrison Street with my husband. It's a little bit
difficult to tell but Harrison Street actually is also the

continuation of Chevy Chase Parkway on the nmap.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think we got it and you need
to stay on the record so that we don't niss anything.

M5. KOVNER: Sorry.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

M5. KOVNER: It's basically Chevy Chase Parkway.
have discussed the ANC report with ny neighbors. They are
sorry they couldn't be here tonight. There are seven of us
that are in the town houses from 3700 through 3713. Qur town
houses, | believe, are a garden town house. W are three
stories but we do have access to a garden, each and every town
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house.

Qur concerns are three. One of them is the
par ki ng. Currently from 3700, which is the <corner of
Connecticut and Harrison Street, wup through 3715 there's no
parking in front of our town houses. W do have driveways.

However, if we have guests, they have to park on
the other side of the street. The other side of the street
currently is full by about 5:00 so if you want to come hone if
you happen to have two cars, it's actually quite difficult.
When you have guests, there's no place to park.

Lots of that parking | have observed when |I'm home
during the day is taken up from the apartment building that is
on the corner of Nebraska and Connecticut. An additional |arge
apartnment buil ding without adequate parking would only increase
the problens that we have currently.

Light is our second concern. The large building
that is currently at the corner of Nebraska and Connecti cut

al ready cast significant shadows over the front of our houses.

Lar ge devel opi ng acr oss t he east si de of
Connecticut at anything other than four or five stories, and
certainly anything above five, would only dcrease the I|ight
that we current get in the back which happens to be where our
gardens are and | would seriously doubt those would survive.

Most of us noved to this neighborhood because we
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like it. It's interesting. It's old and it has a lot of
charm If you've ever been to Hong Kong where everything is
the same height, very high, it's not a very pleasant place to
live. W would very nuch -- very much with respect to our
property value and our quality of life ask you to consider
anyt hing below R-4. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Before you |eave,
any questions for Ms. Kovner? Thanks.

Ms. Kovner, the court reporter needs you to give

hi m your cards.

Any other persons in support? Al right. Now
we' |l nove to persons in opposition.
M. Robert Stiehler. Pardon me for m spronouncing

that. And M. Robert Conrad.

MR.  STI EHLER: | don't have a witten statenent.
["'m not going to read ny testinony. I  have subnmitted
previously a letter which has npst of it. | made corrections
in this but there are a few things | have added and | would

like to enphasize sonme of those.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Pl ease do.

VR. STl EHLER: Wen Chevy Chase, D.C, was
devel oped, only single fanmly hones were allowed on the east
side of Connecticut Avenue except for the then existing Chevy
Chase school later naned Elizabeth V. Brown School, in the
bl ock between MKinley and North Hanpton Streets.

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

83

Over the years |and between Livingston Street and
Chevy Chase Circle was rezoned comercial. Land between
Li vingston Street and Nebraska Avenue was zoned to permt high
density residential buildings.

ANC-3G is now trying to reverse this established zoning based
on the nebul ous conprehensive plan

I would like to read one other section. The | and
bet ween Nebraska Avenue and Harrison Street on the west side of
Connecticut Avenue is outside the covenant and has high density
apartnments but no single fanmly residents. This land is
directly opposite land in the block proposed to be down zoned.

High density residential dwellings are especially
desirable in both blocks since only Nebraska Avenue and Porter
Street have bus routes adjacent to residential land on
Connecticut Avenue.

Residents in high density apartnments are nore likely to use
public transportation than those in single famly hones.

Those are the two nmmjor changes that | have put in
the thing. There is still a mnute left. 1'Il see if there is
anything else | would |ike to enphasi ze.

Oh, residential land. On both sides of Connecticut
Avenue between MIlitary Road and Livingston Street has only
hi gh density residential housing. A high density apartnent
also exist on the east side of Connecticut Avenue between
Jocel yn and Kanawa Streets.
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No feature of the land on the east side of
Connecti cut Avenue between Nebraska Avenue and Jocelyn Street
differs from residential Iland north of Jocelyn Street to
war rant down zoni ng.

I think those are the three mmjor itens that |
woul d i ke to enphasize

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you very nmuch. We do
have your March 5th letter in the record and have had a chance
to l ook at that. Thank you.

MR. STl EHLER: Well, this repeats pretty much plus
ot her things.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Very good. Thank you.

M. Conr ad.

MR. CONRAD: |'ve been visiting this area --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Could you state your name for
the record and your address?

MR,  CONRAD: Robert Conrad. I live currently -- |

have lived at 5115 Connecticut Avenue which is owned by the

Reyes. I have Ilived at 5113 Connecticut Avenue. I am
presently and have in the past |ived at 5109 Connecticut
Avenue. | walk the alley and I walk the street up to, or close
to, the circle alnost every day. |I'mvery fanmliar with it and
have lived there since June of 1993. | have been visiting this

area and seen the changes since at |east 1974.

What | want to say is that | don't have anything
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agai nst the neighbors who are concerned about change but
wi t hout change there's no growth, there's no tax base, there's
no future for this city. W have a very tenporary aberration
of a surplus but that is not realistic if everybody says change
only sonewhere el se. Develop only sonmewhere el se

To me the -- | nmean, | do a variety of personal and
busi ness consulting and looking at this from a fact-finding
standpoint, the real issues here are basically quality of life,
to me, fear of change, and people's property val ues.

As far as a quality of life issue, all of us who
live in D.C. and all of us -- | nean, |'ve lived in Los Angel es
and San Francisco and Silicon Valley and Tokyo. Every city in
the world has these kinds of issues.

I guess the main thing | want to say is the
predom nate -- | think what is skewed here is there's only one
person, in my opinion, and that's Martha Thonpson's hone that
is right on Nebraska, that is severely inpacted by the traffic
com ng through the alley. | nean, she is right there, right on
t hat corner.

I just don't buy that right now from ny count

there's one garbage truck conming in on Wdnesday to pick up ny

gar bage. I don't know where the other garbage trucks are
comng in. In the past there have been other pickups of
dunpsters but | thought that was once a week. The future |

don't know about.
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The biggest problem is not the alley. The biggest
problem is poor and inconsistent police protection, poor and
i nconsistent city services, and utility services. If I was
bei ng el ectrocuted and sonmebody called PEPCO, they m ght cone
out eventually. They m ght conme out eventually.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | need you to sunmarize now.

MR.  CONRAD: Okay. And so the quality of Ilife
issues really center around a lot of accidents alnost every
week at Connecticut Avenue and Nebraska. These are people
coming from Maryland or Northeast WAshington. They are not
people that live in the area there alnost in all cases.

To me the real legal 1issue, though, is equal
protection under the constitution and whether or not we want to
et people die and pass on wthout being able to ever sell
their property because this is the trend on this block. | have
some maj or concerns about the fairness of not letting anything
be devel oped on this bl ock.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Thank you for
shari ng. Maybe just hold your seat and see if any of the
Conmi ssi oners have any questi ons.

MR. STl EHLER: Could | read the conclusion? I
forgot to read it.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Sure.

MR. STIEHLER: In conclusion, the Zoning Comr ssion
is urged to retain present zoning on Connecticut Avenue. In
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lieu of down zoning, a limtation on the height of high density
residential buildings to that of the highest existing apartnent
building is recoomended. W do not want towers in Chevy Chase
like those in Tenley Valley.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank vyou. Any questions for
t hese gentl emen? Thank you both for your testinony.

Now we'll have a panel from Shaw Pittman and
Sunrise, Maureen Dwyer, Alice Prince, and Sean Anbrose, please.

MS. DWYER: Thank you. For the record, Maureen
Dwyer with Shaw Pittman, also a resident of the District of
Col unbi a.

Most of what |'ve heard this evening focuses on one
of the three blocks that the Commi ssion is considering down
zoni ng. Most of the testinmony is focused on square 1989. A
lot of the testinobny are about issues that are not Zoning
Conmi ssion issues in ternms of whether or not to change the
zoning on a piece of property.

We are not here to close an alley. This is not
about closing a stub alley or opening a stub alley. W're not
here to argue the nerits of a building permt that is on
appeal .

Your decision, as we pointed out in the document we
filed, has to be based on the Zoning Enabling Act and the
conpr ehensi ve plan. We do not see anything in the record to
justify or support a down zoning.
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In fact, there was a lot of testinony by the Ofice
of Planning about what they |ooked at and they |ooked at the
character of the existing squares and the character of the
ar ea.

If you look at the character of the existing
squares in some of the photographs that we supplied in the
record, and you take into consideration that if you down zone
76 percent of these properties are nonconform ng, then the
character of these squares is R5-D. It is not sone other
zoni ng category.

The other point | want to nmke is we hear a |ot
about the conprehensive plan. The conprehensive plan calls for
this and calls for that. The conprehensive plan is not a
zoni ng map. It is not just the land use nap. This is the
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

It is two inches of inmportant city policies. W've
gone through in our statenent nany of those policies. You have
to look at larger public policies and not sinply what one group
of nei ghbors may want for the properties that abut their hones.

Connecticut Avenue is a mmjor arterial. If you
| ook through all the conmprehensive plan policies, it calls for
devel opment on mmjor arterials which is why the R5-D zoning
was put there in the first place. It is the place to
concentrate popul ati on because it serves i nport ant
transportati on objectives.
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And the other fact you have to keep in mnd is that
Ward 3 has the highest percentage of the elderly. VWhat this
down zoning is about is an attenpt to block a project that wll
provide assisted living for the elderly. There are very
important city policies that need to be carried out in a
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

There was al so discussion about the mayor and his
nei ghbor hood action summt. [If you'll turn to what we filed in
Exhibit C | wuld like to quote what this neighborhood
established as their neighborhood priorities.

El derly services. This neighborhood includes a
very high concentration of senior citizens. Peopl e express a
desire for continued and increased services to seniors. At the
end of that three-page docunent it says, "lnportant note. In
view of the fact that the Connecticut Avenue corridor contains
one of the greatest concentrations of seniors in the country,
the needs of the elderly nust be considered in the mayor's
budget . "

All of the conprehensive plan policies for this
area of the city, even the Ward 3 elenent, talks about the
| arger public policy issues. You nmust consider those in
| ooki ng whether or not to change the zoning on a particular
pi ece of property.

| ssues having to do with construction, traffic in
an alley, those are issues that other agencies deal wth. | f
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there's a problem with congestion in an alley, DPW can be
cont act ed.

If there's a concern that construction is not being
done in accordance wth a permt, there are city permt
officials that deal with that. Those are not reasons to down
zone significant blocks of city property in an area that is
ri ght now characterized by eight and nine-story buil di ngs.

The Regency House, one block up, is city housing

for the elderly. It's nine stories in height. It will becone
nonconf or i ng. In the next block is another |arge apartnent
bui | di ng.

Even in this block there is some question in the
record about whether there's a covenant on the property. | f
there is a covenant that's been violated, there's a four-story
apartnent building in this square. W are not tal king about an
area of the <city that is appropriate for garden style
apartnents. Perhaps the rest of the square but for
this frontage on Connecticut Avenue, what the <city has
recogni zed when it put the zoning there, what the conprehensive
plan calls for, and what we submt you nust consider is the
fact we are talking about Connecticut Avenue high density
devel opnent and buil dings that are already there.

If you change the zoning, they beconme nonconforning
structures, nonconf or m ng uses, probl erms in obt ai ni ng
financing, problens in obtaining insurance, question about
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whet her they can rebuild in the event of fire.

For a facility that is providing housing for the
el derly, which has so nmany |icensing requirenents, to now say
that every time it applies for a license it has to explain why
it's an nonconfornming structure and a nonconform ng use --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Can | get you to summarize
now?

M5. DWER: In summary, we do not believe that when
you consider what you are required to consider, the Zoning
Enabling Act, the conprehensive plan, all of the conprehensive
plan, all of the policies, that this down zoning nekes any
sense for this city.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. Ms. Prince.

VS. PRI NCE: Good evening nenbers  of t he
Commi ssi on. I'm testifying tonight probably as much as a
resi dent of Chevy Chase as an attorney with Shaw Pittman. 1've

lived in Chevy Chase, D.C. for 12 years near the intersection
of Mlitary and Nebraska. Prior to that | |Ilived at 4707
Connecticut Avenue, a large apartnment building for which the
avenue is so well known.

It's a wonderful neighborhood but it is not an
entirely quiet residential enclave. It is divided by nmajor
arterials such as Connecticut Avenue and Nebraska Avenue. It
is a city neighborhood with all of the benefits and all of the
bur dens.
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I strongly opposed the proposed down zoning. As
Maureen nentioned, a very significant percentage of the I|and
area within the area to be down zoned is already devel oped or
has a pernmit to be developed to an R-5-D | evel.

Sixty percent can be built to an R-5-D Ilevel.
Seventy-six percent beconmes nonconform ng under R-3 zoning.
You need to think about what a nei ghborhood |ooks |ike before
you rezone it. Vi abl e residential uses are not sonething that
you want to phase out.

It's a fundanental tenet of |and use planning that
the density is put along the mmjor arterials to buffer the
adj acent nei ghborhoods. It is an extremely common thing to see
all up and down the Connecticut Avenue corridor instances of
multi-story apartment buildings that are separated from a
single famly home by an alley. |n sone cases there's not even
an alley.

Kanawa Street, there are several photographs in the
record. Kanawa Street, vyou'll see that. Legation Street,
Cunmberl and Pl ace, and, yes, right across the street in the
apartnment building at the northwest corner of Connecticut

Avenue and Nebraska there is an apartnment building that is

separated by a 15-foot alley froman R-2 zoned house. It is a
comon situation. It is nothing unusual. It is Connecticut
Avenue. It's where |'ve lived for 15 years and that's what
it's like.
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As Maureen said, the conprehensive plan, you can't

just look at the map like it's a zoning nap. We get into a
maj or danger zone when you go down that route. That is not
what it is. It's a big thick document and it says lots of
stuff.

It says that you need to accommdate the elderly.
It says you need to pronote increased densities along ngjor
arterials, to pronote housing for the elderly. It says that
this is where high density use bel ongs.

If you are so concerned about the conprehensive
plan, | have a nmjor equal protection issue to raise. There
are two other significant portions of the avenue that have the
i dentical zoning and the identical |and use designation in the
conpr ehensi ve pl an.

Those areas are the east side of Connecticut Avenue
from Wodly to Cathedral, a lovely block developed with many
hi gh density apartnent buil dings. Don't get me wong. | don't
suggest you down zone that either, but you would | ook at what's
there before you down zoned it.

Simlarly the west side of Connecticut Avenue from

Florida to Wom ng, sanme kind of situation. There's a hotel.
The hotel Sofitel is in that block -- several blocks on the
west si de.

For these reasons | urge you to retain the existing

R-5-D zoni ng.
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CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you. M. Anbrose, we're
going to give you five mnutes.

MR.  AMBROSE: Good evening, Chairman Mtten and
menbers of the Comn ssion. My name is Sean Anbrose and | am
pl eased to be here this evening to testify on behalf of Sunrise
Connecticut Avenue Assisted Living Limted Liability Conpany.

We are the owners of 5113 Connecticut Avenue, 5205,
and 5203 Chevy Chase Parkway. We are the contract owners of
5111 Connecticut Avenue, 5115 through 5125 Connecticut Avenue,
and 5201 Chevy Chase Par kway.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: I'"'m just going to interrupt
you because | know that you know that we're very sensitive to
the subject natter as it relates to your property. What we
woul d be especially interested in is the nonconformng aspect
of it.

MR. AMBROSE: Sure. Well, that's going to limt me
again a little bit. As you know, for the past two and a half
years we've been engaged in the process of developing that
particular site and these properties that we're talking about
that are located within the southern nost block of the three
bl ock area proposed for the down zoning fromR-5-Dto R 3.

This site occupies alnmpst two-thirds of that |and
area in that southern npbst square. Sunrise is here tonight to
strongly oppose the proposed down zoning for several reasons.
We selected the subject site because if it's location along a
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maj or arterial in Ward 3 which has an extrenely high popul ation
of elderly residents.

The conprehensive plan and current zoning strongly
support the provision for additional housing, particularly for
the elderly along mjor arterials. Typically we find our
facilities serve many of the residents of the imediate
nei ghbor hood and are appropriately |ocated given the sites R-5-
D zoning and Connecticut Avenue | ocati on.

We've been advised by the Ofice of Planning that
our right to «construct the project is fully vested and
grandf at hered, yet here we are tonight to talk about a down
zoni ng of that property.

If down zoned, our site will beconme nonconforning
and reduce the permtted density by 50 percent. We' ve had
nunmer ous discussions with the Ofice of Planning and staff
regarding our project and the developnent envelope that's
necessary for a project to nove forward and be viable.

| admit 1'm baffled how we could be here tonight
under a recomendation that our parcel be rezoned to a zoned
district that would not permt the construction of our project.

We woul d suggest that because of this down zoning
that it would be appropriate to create a situation whereupon
the conpletion of this, our newly constructed building would be
grossly nonconformng and it doesn't make any sense at all

| truly don't understand the purpose of the down
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zoning as it relates to the projects. There are |large
significant structures that would be devoted to -- that are
devoted to viable residential uses that would be nonconform ng.

I know Maureen has touched on sonme of this so |
won't go over a lot of it but we've been working very hard to
create an assisted living facility on Connecticut Avenue that
is keeping with the goals and policies of the conprehensive
plan. This is our first project in the District and we hope it
will be our flagship property with the possibility of other
sites to follow

We've nmet with Mayor WIlians and he has actually
visited some of our residences. We find the current proposal
conpletely inconsistent with the recent actions of the District
and support that we've received from various departnents and
agencies of the District of Col unbia.

We urge you to ensure that our project is protected
and respectfully request that this down zoning request be
deni ed. Thank you for your time and your careful consideration
in this matter.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

Any questions for this panel fromthe Conmi ssion?

COW SSI ONER HOLMAN: ' ve got one.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. Go ahead.

COW SSI ONER HOLMAN: One is for M. Prince. You
were talking about the two areas of Connecticut Avenue that
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were anal ogous to this one. | was trying to wite fast but you
were tal king even faster.

MS. PRI NCE: The west side of Connecticut Avenue
bet ween Wodly Road and Cat hedral Avenue is designated noderate
density residential and is zoned R5-D. The second area is the
west side of Connecticut Avenue from Florida up to Wonmni ng.

COW SSI ONER  HOL MAN: Okay. Al right. And the
ot her question was for M. Dwer. Explain in a little nore
detail, not a lot, but why -- you seemto be saying that under
the Zoning Enabling Act this is not even an application we
shoul d be considering. | rmust admit | just got this today so |
haven't read it in any detail.

MS. DWYER: Under the Zoning Enabling Act it sets
forth the purposes of zoning. Wen you |look at the purposes of
zoning we believe that the down zoning does not neet the test.

For exanple, one of the purposes of zoning is that
the Comm ssion pronote the distribution of population to create
conditions favorable to health, safety, transportation,
protection of property. This is one of the reasons why zoning
districts are created that concentrate population where the
areas can acconmodate it; at Metro stops, on nmjor arterials.
We believe that to down zone this property is, in effect,
di spersing the population to other areas of the city that nmay
not be able to support it so it's contrary to that purpose of
t he Zoni ng Enabling Act.
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Anot her  goal is to further the econony and
efficiency and supply of public services. Again, you have a
| ocation here where the public services are in place. You have
a major arterial. You have a mmjor transportation corridor.
You have a commercial establishnent one block away to neet the
needs of the area residents. Everything is in place to neet
the needs of the residents. To say that we are going to reduce
the residential population at this location we believe is
contrary to that purpose.

Anot her factor under the Zoning Enabling Act is
property values to the extent that the structures would becone
nonconf or m ng. In this case, it's a very significant factor
both in terms of use as well as structure. \Wen you apply the
R-3 or R4 zoning requirenents to the existing buildings, a
significant, in fact, 76 percent of them are nonconforming in
sone respect.

So in addition to looking at the conprehensive
pl an, the Comm ssion las to consider the purposes of zoning.
W do not believe that this down =zoning carries out the
pur poses of zoning. In fact, we think it's contrary to those
pur poses.

COW SSI ONER  HOL MAN: But | guess where |'m having
trouble with that, it's alnpst like you're saying as a natter
of law this is not even sonmething that we can consider. I
think that the purpose of these hearings is to find out if
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there are, in fact, justifiable facts that would support or
deny this kind of application.

My problem is that you seem to be saying on its
face this application shouldn't be considered. Maybe it's in
conjunction with the other issues that you raised.

MS. DWER:  What we had suggested in our notion is
that when you look at all of the issues, it suggest that it's
not appropriate for this to go forward. There are a lot of
unanswered questions in terms of what the real inpact is of
this.

We don't believe there is sufficient evidence in
the record that talks about what the economic inpact is. I
think that on the record before you, and in the record that we
reviewed before comng down here, we felt that it was so
insufficient that it did not even warrant going forward at this
time but certainly this hearing has devel oped, we think, nore
information for you and we believe nore information in support
of our position.

COW SSI ONER HOLMAN:  Thank you.

COWM SSI ONER PARSONS: I may have missed it but |
don't think any of you commented on the Ofice of Planning
Report and their proposal for R5-B for your property. I''m
talking about it in terms of R3 and R4 here tonight and |
don't quite understand that.

MS. DWER: One of the problens --
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COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: You may not |ike it any
better but | think you ought to be tal king about it.

VS, DWYER: Yes. | think one of the problens is
that the Ofice of Planning Report in this case has been a
novi ng target. It has changed and even again changed this
eveni ng.

COW SSI ONER PARSONS: Not for this property.

MS. DWYER: Not for this property, no. We | ooked
at this case as the three blocks, and in terms of even the
nonconformty issue. I think what Ofice of Planning has
proposed tonight is worse in terns of nonconformty issue.

In terms of this block, the R5-B, as M. Anbrose
has pointed out, would still reduce the devel opnent potenti al
of these properties by 50 percent.

In the case of the Sunrise project, which has a
building permt, a vested building permt, it is going to be
built to an R5-D height. The day that it is built and goes
for the state of occupancy, it would be nonconform ng. I'n
light of that, we do not see a basis for reducing the R5-D to
R-5-B even in square 1989.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: Okay. Now, |'ve been
t hrough many down zoni ngs and so have you.

MS. DWYER: Yes, we have.

COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: W have always heard
testi mony about how these building are uninsurable and if they
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ever burn to the ground, they can't be built again. Every tinme
we go through one of these, we ask for the Ofice of Planning
to research this and you to provide evidence of that.

We've had appraisers cone in here and testify.
Frankly, the result is there's no inpact of a nonconformng
structure. There's no inpact on its value. I'"m not going to
testify to that.

I"'m going to tell you that is ny experience so if
you want to prove it to us, you better do sonething other than
what you've done so far to prove that you can't get a loan to
build this thing and it's down the tubes because of what we're
doi ng. The last four or five tines we've done this, it mght
have been true in the '60s, '70s, and '80s but it's not true
anynore as far as | know.

MS. DWER: M. Parsons, we would be happy to
supply sonething for the record. One of the differences here
is that you are not only nmking these buil dings nonconformng
structures, you're making them nonconform ng uses.

I think in the other cases that we've participated
in, it was primarily a question of reduced height and density.

Here when you go from R5-D to R-3, you are reducing
significantly the permtted uses and an apartnent building is
not just a nonconformng structure but it's a nonconformng
use. I think it is nore significant and | would be happy to
supply that for the record.
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COW SSI ONER PARSONS: I think we need a little
nore than we've got.

MS. DWER: All right. W wll do that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you for asking for that,
M. Parsons. | think that's going to be very hel pful.

Any ot her questions? M. Franklin.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N: Ms. Dwyer, | ask you, if
you can, to just ignore for the nonent the Sunrise project.
You set forth the other elenents of the conprehensive plan that
shoul d be taken into account. What is there in R5-B or R4,
for that matter, that prohibits housing for the elderly?

MS. DWYER: I"m not sure that there is anything in
those zones that would prohibit housing for the elderly. I
guess the question would be whether you would be able to
provi de sufficient nunmber of housing units for the elderly
popul ation that is in Ward 3.

I think because of the high percentage of elderly
in Ward 3, it <calls throughout the conprehensive plan for
i ncreasing densities, particularly along comercial corridors.
That is why | think the R-5-D zoning which would allow a
hi gher density pronotes that purpose better than an R4 or an
R-5 category.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: But you wouldn't say that
wherever there is R-5-B or R-4 that prohibits elderly housing?

MS. DWYER: No, | wouldn't say that would preclude

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

103

el derly housing. I just don't think it neets the sane goal.
In fact, as we also indicated in our filing, the report of the
community as part of the neighborhood action summit again
tal ked about the need for higher concentrations along
comerci al corridors.

COW SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Do you have an opinion as
to what the neaning of garden apartnent is?

MS. DWYER: Well, I'm from New York so a garden
apartnent is 30 stories. No, it's probably a term that could
have greater clarity in the conprehensive plan when it's used.

COW SSI ONER FRANKLI N:  Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Any ot her questions?

Thank you very much.
Qur last panel is going to be M. Docter, M.

Tummonds, and sonebody with a great name Sunny Reyes.

I think we're going to change the order. I's that
right? You need to turn on your mcrophone. You push a
but t on. There you go. Identify yourself for the record,
pl ease.

MR. REYES: MW name is Luis Reyes and |I've lived in
Washi ngton for the past 50 years. I'ma veteran of the Second
World War. | nmet nmy wife born here in D.C. at Sibley Hospital.

| purchased this property on Connecticut Avenue
which Sunrise is interested in it. I bought those properties
about 40 years ago under the d. I have furnished them
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renovated them and nmade them into rental units. | paid ny
taxes and had no problens with any of the neighbors. No
problem with ny tenants. I have plans for the future because
of the zoning that was given to nme. | find --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  You want to take a m nute?

MR, TUMVONDS: Good eveni ng. My name is Paul
Tummonds. | reside in the District at 1634B Beacon Place N W

I just wanted to add a couple of things to point out that we
had submitted in our statenment earlier today.

The first is we've heard reference to the down
zoning application in 1986 in which the Zoning Conm ssion down
zoned a strip of vacant lots and |ow density structures on the
west side of Connecticut Avenue fromthe R 5-C district at that
time to R-3.

During that application the Chevy Chase Citizens
Association with the strong support of the ANC noted and nade
extensive reference to the single famly nature of the
properties on the west side of Connecticut Avenue and noticed
how that was in sharp contrast to the nmulti-famly and semni -
detached nature of the residences on the east side of the
street, the east side of the street that we are tal king about
t oday.

In 1986 the ANC nmde a conpelling case that the
down zoning of the western side vas appropriate because, in
fact, it was significantly different from the higher density

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

105

eastern side of Connecticut Avenue which we are tal king about
t oday.

In addition, just one nobre note is that along the
entire portion of Connecticut Avenue from Dupont Circle up to
Chevy Chase Circle there is not a single property that is
| ocated in either the R-4 or the R-5-B zone.

Again, for these reasons and the reasons cited
earlier by M. Anbrose, M. Dwer, and M. Prince, we would
recommend that this application not be approved. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Thank you.

M. Reyes, did you want to --

MR.  REYES: Yes. I"m sorry but I'Il continue. I
didn't find out that this property, which was bought and given
tome with RR5-Cis trying to be taken.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: M. Reyes, if it would be
easier for you to submt something in witing, that would be --
if this is too difficult for you.

Why don't you go ahead, M. Docter.

MR. DOCTER: I"m Charles Docter. I'"'m here on
behal f of the estate of Francisco Coll-Mnge, the owner of four
of the properties in square 1989.

W've had a lot of discussions about the arterial
nature of the site at Connecticut and Nebraska which is 1989
square. Even the Office of Planning in its flip flops in
connection with this down zoning application has recognized
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that they have to treat that corner a little bit differently
because there's a bus route there anong other things.

I think what we're trying to do under the
conprehensive plan is pronote livability. If we're not going
to have high rise in places |like arterials where the bus route
appears, we're not going to bring nore people into the District
of Colunmbia. | think it's inmportant to have nore housing units
and this is the place to do it.

Now, a lot of high rise are on Connecticut Avenue
as apartnment buil dings. They all have alleys behind them
Thi ngs have worked out all right over the years so there's a
basi ¢ question of whether you want to change this right now in
this particular area.

I think the property values in the neighborhoods
that are along Connecticut Avenue have not been adversely
i npacted at all by these high rises. They' ve have effects on
t he nei ghborhoods but sonme of the best single famly hones real
estate in the District of Columbia is adjacent to the areas
around Connecticut Avenue.

They all have high rise apartnents. Wy this area
shoul d suddenly be singled out is not clear. I think the
enmotion that M. Reyes shows as an owner is extrenely inportant
here. This is a down zoning case.

There's another group that ny client represents
and, that is, unfortunately ny client's estate may very well be
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i nsol vent . There are a lot of his creditors that have relied
on what he owned and what will happen is if you down zone this
property, those creditors will also be affected adversely.

In addition to that, as we've said before, there's
an equal protection issue here. What's very interesting is
that now we have recomrendations from OP to have R4 or R5-B
zones. Yet, along the entire stretch of Connecticut Avenue
from Dupont Circle to Chevy Chase Circle, there is not a single
property --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  You need to wrap it up.

MR. DOCTER: -- on Connecticut Avenue that has been
so zoned as R4 or R5-B. You not only have the problemthat
was pointed out between Wodly and Cathedral and near Kanawa
Street and Woning or Kalorama Road, Florida Avenue and
Wom ng, but you also have the fact you're creating a brand new
zoning designation on Connecticut Avenue which certainly
creates legal problens that should be considered and they are
rai sed in our notion. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Thank you, M. Docter.

Did you want to submit sonmething in witing?

MR, REYES: I think that Sunrise will help that
particul ar area where | have lived for 40
years --

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: I think we understand what
you're trying to convey. Thank you.
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Any questions for these fol ks?

Thank you all for your testinony.

M. Bastida, have you had a chance to confer wth
the ANC about what date would be -- would work for them in
terms of closing the record?

VR,  BASTI DA: She was |ooking into that and she
will state it now.

MS. HOLMES: This is Marilyn Holnmes from the ANC
W are willing to try to discuss these issues at our April 9th
meeting but we would need sone time after that to prepare a
submi ssi on. What date would you suggest? What date would be
preferable to the Commi ssion?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: W're going to ask M.
Basti da.

MR.  BASTI DA: There are several items that the
Conmi ssion has requested and | think an appropriate tinme wll
be if the neeting is on the 9th, they would be subnitted by the
cl ose of business on the 20th of April. I would like to go
over the items that | wote down for the Conmi ssion.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Right. Let's nmake sure that's
going to work for you, Ms. Hol nes.

M5. HOLMES: We'll neet that deadline. Sure.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Very good. Thank you.

Okay, let's go through the list.

MR.  BASTI DA: Okay. The ANC official position on
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the Ofice of Planning Report. Ms. Chiapella's testinony, a
copy of the testinony in witing. M. GII to subnmit a revised
testi nony. I need a notarized affidavit of maintenance by the
ANC.

MS. HOLMES: Yes. You have the original affidavit.
You have a notarized original affidavit of posting. You have
a supplenmentary affidavit of naintenance. There is one
additional affidavit we prepared and because of the rain we had
to repost and I will submt to you but you have the first two.

MR. BASTIDA: It has to be notarized. OCkay?

MS. HOLMES: Yes, it will be notarized.

VMR. BASTI DA: Thank you. Maureen Dwyer from Shaw
Pittman to provide information on the negative economni c inpact
t he down zoni ng woul d have. That concludes my |ist.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. There was one thing
that we didn't ask for but | had made a note of it. If M.
Thonmpson coul d subnit those photographs that you had slides of.
If you could submt photographs.

MS. THOMPSON: They're in there.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: They're in there? Ckay.
G eat .

M5. DWYER: And | think we were also asked to
comment on the Ofice of Planning Report, the |atest report.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: That's fi ne.

M. Parson?
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COW SSI ONER  PARSONS: I think we need sone
eval uation of this deed of covenants that has been presented to
us tonight. | guess core counsel is the place to go for that.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Ms. Nagel hout, did you hear
M. Parsons' request?

M5.  NAGELHOUT: I did. I don't have a copy of it

but if you want to pass it al ong.

COWM SSI ONER  FRANKLI N: Madam Chair, | do think
that's an interesting issue. I'"'m not even sure that the Kay
Schnei der or Kay Conpany is still in existence, the beneficiary
of the covenant. The question is whether the covenant today

has any nmeaning or whether there has been a successor in title
who would be entitled to it. It would be interesting if
somebody could tell us sonething.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: | think Ms. Nagel hout is going
to help us out with that. W |ook forward to that.

AUDI ENCE MEMBER: May | add sonet hi ng?

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: No, ma'am No, ma'am Thank
you.

Ladies and gentlenmen, the other nenbers of the
Conmmi ssion, | wish to thank you.

You have a question? | was getting ready to enter
nmy spiel. Go ahead.

MR. ALTMAN: And it was a good spiel. W all want
to go hone. I only wanted to say for the record that the only
NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS

1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealraross.com



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

111

change in the OP report that has been referenced here in the
| atest one are the two parcels, the two properties, in terns of
bringing them into consistency of a noderate density zone. I
just wanted to say there has been a question of flip flop of
the position since the last report has been -- that's the only
change.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN:  Okay.

MR, ALTMAN: We'll circulate that to everyone.

CHAI RPERSON M TTEN: Okay. Thank you.

The other nenbers of the Commission, | wsh to
thank you for your testinmony and participation at this hearing
this evening. The record in this case will now be closed
except for the information specifically requested by the
Conmi ssion that M. Bastida just went through. Any speci al
information or reports requested nust be filed no later than
the close of business 4:45 p.m on April 20th, 2001, in Suite
210 of this building.

The Commission will make a decision on this case at
one of its regular nonthly neetings following the closing of
the record. These nmeetings are held at 1:30 p.m on the second
Monday of each month with some exceptions and are open to the
publi c.

If any individual is interested in following this
case further, | suggest that you contact staff to deternine
whether this case is on the agenda of a particul ar neeting.
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You should al so be aware that should the Conmi ssion
propose affirmative action, the proposed action nust be
published in the D.C. Register as proposed rulemaking with a
period of time for conments.

In addition, the proposed rulemaking wll be
referred to the National Capital Planning Conmm ssion for
federal inmpact review The Zoning Conmission will then take
final action at a public neeting following receipt of public
coments and the NCPC comments after which a witten final
rul emaki ng and order will be published.

I now declare this public hearing adjourned.

(Wher eupon, at 9: 54 p. m t he heari ng was

adj our ned.)
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